BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Black Oak Mine Unified School District will provide a safe learning environment that challenges all students
to achieve academic, excellence, develop their creative potential, and acquire marketable, career, technical,
and personal skills.

August 14, 2014

Robert Williams, Ed.D., Superintendent

Board of Trustees
Joe Scroggins
Darcy Knight

Jetf Shurtz
Steve DelPue
Jetf Burch

Student Representative to the Board
Jon QOules




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
6540 WENTWORTH SPRINGS ROAD
GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA

Black Oak Mine Unified School District will provide a safe learning environment that challenges

all students to achieve academic excellence, develop their creative potential, and acquire
marketable, career, technical, and personal skills.

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: August 14, 2014

TIME: 6:00 P.M. (Closed)
7:00 P.M. (Open)

LOCATION: 6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Georgetown, CA

Visitors are always welcome at meetings of the Board of Trustees and their suggestions and comments are
encouraged. Those wishing to address the Board may do so when the item on the agenda is taken up, prior to
action being taken by the Board, or under "Communications". Pursuant to Board Bylaw 9323, at the time of Oral
Communications, the Board President will ascertain if there is a need for a time limit and will advise the public.
With Board consent, the President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending
on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The President may take a poll of speakers for or
against a particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add.
The agenda packet for this public meeting, as well as agenda documents distributed less than 72 hours prior to
this meeting, are available for review at the Black Oak Mine Unified School District Office at the above address.
If you are an individual with a disability and need an accommodation, please contact the District Office at 333-
8300 at least 48 hours in advance. The Board meetings are taped by the District Office and the tape recordings
are destroyed after 30 days.

AGENDA
1.0 CALL TO ORDER - OPEN SESSION - 6:00 P.M.
20 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

3.0 CLOSED SESSION TOPICS

The Board of Trustees will review matters pertaining to the following topics as necessary and will
announce in public prior to going into Closed Session which topics will be considered in that Closed
Session.

3.1 Public Employee Employment ~ Certificated Staff (Pages 61-62}

3.2 Public Employee Employment - American River Charter School-Certificated Staff
(Pages 63-64)

3.3 Public Employee Employment - Letters of Resignation (Page 67)

3.4 Short-Term Employment, Coach (Page 69)

3.5 American River Charter School Certificated Salary and Benefit Increase (Pages 71-72)

3.6 Discussion Concerning Personnel Matters Pursuant to Gov. Code 54957-CSROP

3.7 Conference with Dr. Robert Williams, District Labor Negotiator, Superintendent and
Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator, Regarding Labor Negotiations the Black
Oak Mine Teachers Association and the California School Employees Association,
Gold Chain Chapter #660

4.0 OPEN SESSION - 7:00 P.M.
The Board of Trustees will reconvene in open session.

5.0 DISCLOSURE OF ACTION TAKEN, IF ANY, IN CLOSED SESSION

6.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE



7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

71

7.2

73

M

The Board may act upon an item of business not appearing on the posted agenda if,
first, the Board publicly identifies the item, and second, one of the following occurs:
The Board, by majority vote of the full Board, decides that an emergency exists, as
defined in Govt. Code Section b4956.5;
Upon a decision by a 2/3 vote of the Board members present at the meeting, or if less
than 2/3 of the Board members are present, a unanimous vote of those present
decides, that there is a need to act immediately and that the need to take action came
to the District's attention after the agenda was posted; or
The item was on the agenda of a prior meeting of the Board occurring not more than
five calendar days prior to the date of this meeting, and at the prior meeting the item
was continued to this meeting.

S \Y

COMMUNICATIONS - 7:05 P.M.

8.1
8.2
8.3

Public Hearing-Education Protection Account-Prop 30 Funds (Page 1)

Written Communications

Oral Communications - Members of the public may address the Board on any items
of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board,
but are not on the agenda or are on the consent agenda. However, the Board shall
not act upon, respond to, or comment on the merits of any item presented during the
Oral Communications, although the Board may ask clarifying questions of the
presenter or refer the presenter to a District procedure if appropriate. (Government
Code Sections 54954.2 and 54954.3) This is also the time to address any items on the
consent agenda.

B.O.M.T.A. REPORT - 7:15 P.M.

CS.E.A. REPORT - 7:20 P.M.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT - 7:25 P.M.

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION - 7:35 P.M.

121

12.2

123

124

12.5

Williams Uniform Complaints Procedures Policy Quarterly Report (Pages 3-4)

EXPLANATION: As required by Education Code 35186, the quarterly report of
complaints received pursuant to the Williams Uniform Complaints Procedures
Policy is provided for information to the Board of Trustees.

2014-15 Budget Update (Pages 5-11)

EXPLANATION: Roslynne Manansala-Smith, Chief Fiscal Officer, will share with
the Board of Trustees the 2014-15 Budget Update.

2014-15 CalSTRS and CalPERS Rate Increases (Pages 13-17)

EXPLANATION: Roslynne Manansala-Smith, Chief Fiscal Officer, will share with
the Board of Trustees the rate increases for CalSTRS and CalPERS.

Board of Trustees Self-Evaluation (Pages 19-26)

EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees has evaluated themselves in six areas:
Contextual, Educational, Interpersonal, Analytical, Political, and Strategic.

Initial Collective Bargaining (Pages 27-28)



13.0

14.0

EXPLANATION: As required by Government Code Section 3547 prior to engaging
in collective bargaining, initial proposals of both the employee organizations and the
District must be made public. As well, it is required that the public have an
opportunity to express itself regarding the proposal. The Black Oak Mine Unified
School District with BOMTA's collective bargaining proposal is submitted for
information only.

NEW BUSINESS - 8:00 P.M.

131

Student Calendar Revision (Pages 29-30)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the four (4) minimum days for Teacher/Staff Collaboration amending the
2014-15 Student Calendar for Northside, Georgetown, Otter Creek and American
River Charter School.

S AY

132

Education Protection Account (Pages 31-34)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the use of the Education Protection Account funds for certificated teacher
salaries and benefits.

5 Vv

133

M

Board of Trustees Procedural Review (Page 35)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking
action to set possible Board trainings, set planned site visit dates, set Special Board
Meeting dates for 2014 and review and update as needed the Board Bylaws.

S \Y

CONSENT AGENDA - 8:40 P.M.

M

5 v

14.1

14.2

14.3

14.4

2014-15 Consolidated Application (ConApp) (Pages 37-39)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to approve the 2014-15 Consolidated Application (ConApp) for
funding.

Conflict of Interest Code Review (Pages 41-50)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking
action to adopt Board Bylaw 9270 Conflict of Interest as their Conflict of Interest
policy.

Consultant Service Agreement with Sierra Child and Family Services (Pages 51-54)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the
Consultant Service Agreement with Sierra Child and Family Services for the 2014-15
school year.

Board Resolution #2014-17 Authorizing Designated Agents to Act As Custodians of
Agency Fund and to Sign Bank Transactions and Documents On Behalf of the Black
Oak Mine Unified School District (Pages 55-57)



14.5

146

14.7

14.8

14.9

14.10

1411

14.12

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
adopting Board Resolution #2014-17 Authorizing Designated Agents to Act As
Custodians of Agency Fund and to Sign Bank Transactions and Documents On
Behalf of the Black Oak Mine Unified School District.

Board Resolution #2014-18 Authorized Signatures for District Warrants and Official
Documents (Pages 59-60)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
adopting Board Resolution #2014-18 Authorized Signatures for District Warrants and
Official Documents.

Certificated Personnel Action (Pages 61-62)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking
action to employ Andrea Celio 1.0 FTE District Nurse and Tiffany Mitchell .5 FTE
Special Education Teacher for the 2014-15 school year.

Certificated Personnel Action-American River Charter School (Pages 63-64)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking
action to employ Tiffany Mitchell .2 FTE Teacher and Karen Bauman .6 FTE Teacher
at American River Charter School for the 2014-15 school year.

American River Charter School Classified Salary Schedule (Pages 65-66)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking
action to approve the classified salary schedule for the American River Charter
School.

Letters of Resignation (Page 67)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
accepting the letters of resignation from Brenda Travers, District Psychologist, Scott
Gilliland, Teacher at Golden Sierra Junior-Senior High School, Paula Parrish, Special
Ed Teacher and Catherine Yoho, Teachers Assistant at Amierican River Charter
School.

Short-Term Employment Action (Pages 69-70)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking
action to approve the short-term employment of Scott London as the Assistant Junior
Varsity Football Coach at Golden Sierra Junior-Senior High School.

American River Charter School Certificated Salary Schedule (Pages 71-72)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking
action to approve the certificated salary schedule and benefit cap increase for the
American River Charter School for the 2014-15 school year.

2014-15 Single Plan for Student Achievement (Page 73)

RECOMMENDATION: it is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking
action to approve Single Plan for Student Achievement for the 2014-15 school year
for Northside School and Golden Sierra Junior-Senior High School.




15.0

16.0

17.0

18.0

14.13

1414

14.15

14.16

14.17

Minutes Regular Board Meeting (Page 75)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the
Board Minutes from the June 16, 2014 Board Meeting.

Minutes Regular Board Meeting (Pages 77-80)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the
Board Minutes from the June 19, 2014 Board Meeting.

Purchase Orders, Warrants, Bids and Quotes (Page 81)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that 2013-14 fiscal year Batch numbers
4117-4130 dated June 6 through June 30, 2014 and 2014-15 fiscal year Batch numbers
5001-5005 dated July 7 through July 30, 2014 for General Fund, Charter School Fund,
Cafeteria Fund, Building Fund, and School Facilities Fund, and Batch numbers 4060
and 4064 dated June 6 and June 30, 2014 and Batch number 5001 dated July 7, 2015
for ROP Fund, for a total of 1,052,771.06, be approved.

Gifts (Pages 83-85)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to accept the gifts donated.

Obsolete Vehicle (Page 87)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees declare
specified vehicle obsolete.

REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES - 9:00 P.M.

FUTURE MEETINGS
The next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for Thursday, September 11, 2014 at
7:00 P.M.

CLOSED SESSION
The Board will continue review of matters specified under agenda item 3.0 as required.

ADJOURNMENT

ck/board/8-14-14/agenda






BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PUBLIC HEARING
EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT

(Prop 30 requires that the use of EPA funds be determined by the Governing
Board at an Open Public Meeting)

June 14, 2014
7 P.M.
DISTRICT OFFICE — BOARD ROOM
6540 WENTWORTH SPRINGS ROAD GEORGETOWN, CA






BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

- BACKGROUND:

12.1

Williams Uniform Complaints Procedures Policy Quarterly Report
August 14, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

As required by Education Code 35186, the quarterly report of
complaints received pursuant to the Williams Uniform Complaints
Procedures Policy is provided for information to the Board of
Trustees.

Education Code Section 35186 requires the Superintendent provide a
quarterly report to the Board and the County Superintendent of
Schools regarding any complaints received pursuant to the Williams
Uniform Complaint Procedures.

For the period April 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014 there are no
complaints to report. ‘

ck\ Board\ Williams Complaints Report



Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35180]
To:  Jeremy M. Meyers, County Superintendent
District: BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Person completing this form: Carla Koontz Title: Superintendent Secretary

Quarterly Report Submission Date: a April 2014
(check one) & July2014
O October 2014
a January 2015

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: August 14,2014
Please check the box that applies:

@/ No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above.

a Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these
complaints.

Total # of

General Subject Area . # Resolved # Unresolved
Complaints
Textbooks and
Instructional Materials 0
Teacher Vacancy or 0

Misassignment

Facilities Conditions | g

TOTALS

Wi

4 ¢ _Sigifatur¥«of Bistrict Superintendent

-20-2014
Date
4




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 12.2

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

ck/Board/8-14-14/2014-15 Annual Budget

2014-15 Updated Adopted Budget
August 14, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Roslynne Manansala-Smith, Chief Fiscal Officer

For districts that have elected the single-budget adoption,
Education Code Section (E.C.) 42127 (i)(4) states that "Not
later than 45 days after the Governor signs the annual
Budget Act, the school district shall make available for
public review any revisions in revenues and expenditures
that it has made to its budget to reflect the funding made
available by that Budget Act."

Education Code section 42127(a)(2) requires that school
districts adopt an annual budget no later than July 1 of each
year. Districts adopted their 2014-15 budgets this year with
the knowledge that there would be changes between when
they adopted their budgets and when Governor Jerry Brown
actually signed the State Budget at the very end of June
2014.

The 2014-15 State Budget was signed on June 20, 2014,
which requires school districts to make their updated
budgets available for public review by August 4, 2014.



Term- o goue|eg pund Supus vE

956"15T
€€
[EZ Wil - 6% Wi+ 9 Il
956 15T aoue|eg pund 03 J30/ouf 19N 43
1€
- $3s(/s824N08 JAY10 1301 of

SUOIINGLIU0D |62
sas( FI0 |82
532Jn05 120 |2

NG sJajsuea) (92

up s3jsuel] |sz

sasnfsananos dulpueuly 1PYI0 |12

€z
£S6"EST r-ssl [AoWaNRaq)/s590%3 w

. |74
{¢61'62) saJnyjpuadxs g0l oz

51507 1eJipuL/Hoddng 122.i 0 SJajsuelL
95/'56E 0FIND 2RO |8t

96662 Repno [euded | 41

389666 5350 FuUlEIRdQ JAYID ‘SIDAIIG PALIBIUCT 19T

BLO'TES sayddng g syoogd | ST

-saaAo|dwa A uasoy3 sue(d 123]43J 0} SjUNOLUE Jpouaq 2ueslEM/UIedY 29h0|dwa paepdn g P swauaq saAodwy |1
138png 83015 pandopy Y3 uo paseq %8R8 ©3 2un UL %46 Paaafod woly 238l SY1S[ED paiepdn !

7

{#59'¥5)

189'T £I8'6VT°C PRuIsse | €1

ST-PT0Z 1C3 Saad] Juyjels 15912 Jad piepdn| 1822 20{'950'Y polEaI) |2t

JielaQ sanjjpuadxa| 1t
o1
D9LTTT G08°CTL'OT  |anuansy |eol 6
SSROTA au A poLIo} 130 15L'06 T66'000'T anuaaay (82074310 | &
$3BUISNE [00YD5 JO) UCTIRID0SSY UOHEINPT [BUOHEN WOY JUAIISINGLUIIR] 123]422 0} PASEAIIU) |

- 6TE96Y anuaAay S3eIS Jaut0 | £
- 015 2% anNUSATY [E19pad | 9

'8559'67 9% %50'87 .
woJy pasealny| Suipund deg ja8png 3115 pajdopy 3yl uo paseq pajewsa 4471 payepdn 600'2E 986°22L'8 530Un05 34401 |
|ie3eq PNUBARY| t
€
B - 08'9€E6 @oug|eg Bujuuidag (aLvIAILS3| ¢

123png
{a-9} paidopy
uoneueidxy soueleA aunf 10 Pund
T O} S1/¥T0T
] P ) q 3

JALLYBYYN ST/PT0T
pauIg o] PaIRLLseY g PRRLISAIUN
syepdn 399png 1sndny §T/pT0Z 01 3193png pardopy aung $T/¥10T 0 uosiiedwo)
aNNd 1Y¥IN3D
PIISIQ [00YIS PRISIUN BUIIN HEO Y2Rlg

0 aNn3



11

1€

114

114

V14

0%

9S6°IST 056'1¢ €16°518 S60'TY argbEy LS6'E9E SYT'6T souejed Sulpud g3LVINILSI] *
. e L
| 956'T5T 0561 {o68'0TY) (8£8'85T) I (e (882'082) adug|eg punyj 0} 3ses.Iag/aseanul 19N x
- - (aLE'Th) 9 LTS'T @ﬁwﬁﬁm ahm v) opy'L7S'T $9801/5924n0S JaylQ |el0L o
- - - gyr'zeS' T (9EF - 9prTIET suoRngue) | &
— N - - : w S sasf B0 | %
B " N - Ha - saodnog Y0 | &
- - 61897 : ety | eeew M0 siogsuRIL | =
: - 000'S 000'S i Go0's 0006 Ul sajsuely | st
. : W sas()/su2anos Bunueuld PYI0| ¥
- -
/56'TST | 086'TZ 1(1156LE) (vaz'o8.'T)  |LZZl80Y w {gov'1€S) {rez'208'T) |saanypuadx] ssa) anUAA3Y z
- ] i
(zer'6z)  |(0s6°T2) 080°STTTT | LLV'BOV'E .wwm%. _,w\,mm W, S TAE AL saunpuadxg [B10)L
- - {res'ye) £42'9Z1 FpRlasTie i (vesva) £47'971 51507 1opul/H0oddng 19810 40 SIJSUBIL | 6
- - 95£'S6E 000°£0T 9efBRe | 95L'S6E 000'£0T oI BYIn | @
- - R66°6T 866°6ZY . 866'6C 866’62V Repng exded | o
- - 889'666 55/'799 839666 55£'799 51500 dunesadg RYIo IS |
- - $L0°TES L67°E07 8/0'TES 16T'E0T sa)|ddns g syoog §
(rag’vs)  (z8rTl) S0T'1S2'7 85E'09Y 0£4'50£'T oveTLy yBuag sakoydull | v
18577 0 ve¥'IST'T €2£°099 £18%6VT T €1£'099 payissey | =
zgs'cz |(69r’E) Sev'0sv'y | C20'65L §0L9Sv'y | TeV'BOL paresyieD | @
jieaq asnjlpuadxg] ©
09.°2ZT - 695'GER'0T | E6TETYT | so8'TTL'0T E6T'ETO'T anuandy |eI0l
I62°06 . EVLTET'T 9Ev'168 i 766'0V0"T 9EV'168 anuangy [RI0TJBYIO | 8
- - 61967 Lyz'sle 6TE'96Y LYTBLT anusnay ayeIS BYI0 | ¢
- - OTSTSY 0158T5Y L] 0TS'TSY 01525 anuIABY (BIApa] | 9
| 600°ZE - L66'75L'8 - peimaziedt il 9867748 - BJnlLI07 SUIpUN [03U0) 8007 |
o 3> A & |ie3ag snuansy} +
B p08'9E6 £€6'667 T8y e ) v08'9€E6 £€6'66¢ oouejeg Suluulded AILYNILSI| ¢
aunlioh FUDHOA et w : jeleL pawnIsay o 3] M |el04 pa3aasay
10y | paronsay | mu mwm%w“ ’ i
JIUDHDA a1epdn 1sndny ST/¥10C 198png paydopy suns ST/¥T0Z
{p- b} -4 fq-a) 3 4 @ 4 3 q e

ST-v10¢

aepdn 199png 1snEny ST/4T0Z 03 398png paidopy auny ST/¥10Z 0 uospedwod

annd TvEanNao
PIISIA [004IS PALHUN JUUN HE0 OB

1 efed
0 aNnd



a

: %00'% |e0e ¥n3 % W
9$6°T5T 0S6°TE €I6'S1S S60'TY jeleL | 9
900807 - 88S'05Y - AJuLE1IRIUN) HWOU0 JO) BAIDSIY | &
. - - - umum_.ao._n_.nn:: /paudisseun | &
- R - N0 /d21s Jof ansasay i
oooee - 000'2 - syuswudissy B0 | o
- - - - suopdopy y609iXaL Jof dHANI Jof JuawWo) st
P , B N syUaWIUWC) Ao | v
056'12 056°TZ £5F°0€ P I50H 4AICO i
- - ST SIDPIB [BUOLINISY] AiadioT Jof aniasay 3]
. B - . feg dosd} 30y sqor ABIau3 unap opusofips Jof anssay i3
- - hm H~W Z9 H\W :.o._ubue.u:._u__n_t__ mtubt:uum 83035 pJo) Ualiiuos ubku.?_mmmt oy
056°T2 05612 S60°TE S60'TY pallysey | &
C - - - ‘puadxy predaud | ==
- - - - sal03s | €
- - oIt 4 - ysep Suajoasy | s
ajuDLOA | FIUDLIDA -~ S SE
10301 ’
oUDLIBA Siepdn 1sneny ST/PTOC
(r- 6} (o-4 fq-8) P a q 2 4 ° e
souejeg pund Bujpul jo sjuauodwo)
ST-#10Z
s1epdn) 198png IsnEny §T/pT0C 01 1@3png paidopy sunf ST/PTOL J0 vosiedwo)
' anNnd TydIN3D
1213510 [00YIS PILHUN BN O H2R1d
2 adeq

TOONNd



198605} T u-T ool gaue|eq pund 3ulpu3 £
TE
— . 6T #¥|| - 67 SU|[~ § SLi]]
{986'08) aoue|ed pund 03 J20/9U1 3N 1
i [
. $B5(1 /53408 13430 [RICL 4
5 suonngLIue) | sz
z 535N JeYI0 | &8
C s834N0§ JAYIO | &
= g siegsues) | st
- U siogsuRll | v
525Nn/Sa0N0s JujpuRUld YI0| 2
44
A 198505} WwEwa-usen  (AJuapRed) ssaand 1z
[i14
BEE'SY saanyjpuadx3 |eol 6T
- 51507 19aJipul /Hoddns 1231)Q JO sJajsuBdl | et
. oding Yo | L1
. Keping jende) | ot
- Fupeladg JBL0 FIMBS | ST
- sayddng g syood | vt
'8R'g 4O 318 paldapy LIS
Jeul 3y} 03 uoiydopy SUN( I8 %46 wod) 33ed SYLSIED papefosd| Los'T syyauaq aviojdws | et
Ul 8ueyD U3 AQ 13540 131 Ul SB5EAIIW yeljas 03 passnipy
¥eu'y payisse]d | et
. e spaau juswl||odus
Ay pue P } I £3T'68 palEaya} | 11
uo paseq y98png paldopy sunf U 314 J3y3es | 8’0 paseatau| :
|33 amyjpuddxa] ot
6
TSE'WT INUIATY |eI0L 8
- snuanay B3040 { £
- BNUIAYY SIEIS JAWI0 | 9
z anuasay [BRpd | 5
S EqET 019460 Bz WoJj Posesnu| FUIpUn; deD JOf S1ellys
. 2%469'6Z 01 %50'8C 4 p | FuUipUng des Joj S1eWis] —_— 50008 4471 | +
198png a1e3s paidopy B3 Uo peseq PIEWNSD 4301 PRSL40Y|
lie3eq anuarsy| €
' 4
- aaugjag Juuuldag} T
(a-9) s|enay
uojjeue|dxa BouBEA parews mo —UC:H_
vI/ETOT
3 7 3 2 v
JAILVHYVN ST/PT0T

paulqWo) PatRLIsaY 1§ PadIsasuN
ayepdn 399png 1sn3ny §1/pT0Z 01 193png padopy auny ST/YT0T j0 uosiiedwo)
60 NN - HILHVHD YIAIY NYIHINY
39103510 {00YOS PalIUN BULA Y0 Xoeld

140 °ded
&0 aNnd



Boueleg Sulpul 3LVINILSI) v

£€

1€

€2

1

0z

o1

(oge0s)  |(€T) TU'TTT 5T LoChre) | 800°8LT S9Z'T
ege’os)  |(€T) {zz9'912) {£09°EL) (DZ0EYT) M_ {Tv9's9t) {r65'€L) Jduejeg pung 03 958a129g,05L240U| 19N z
— 3 Bl
- - - . M | - - s8501/5824N05 13430 [eloL a
- - - e - - suopngauon | s
) - B L - - sesn i | =
A : : . - Seounos B0 | &
. - - - o siaysuely | =
——— - - - Uj $19J5UELL ST
T s3snfseaun0s Supueuly JAYIg| ¥
osg0s |(€1) {zo'ore) |(z08'es) (65 'EL) [soamypuadxq s58) anuanay z
iec’sel T |(g1) 0£6'999'T L6Y'6TE 765°109'T ver'6TT M sainypuadx3 [E10L
- - E5T'Y €8Ty EST'Y £STY 53507 19341pui/1oddng 19810 40 SIajsUeIL | &
R - - - - - odinglBin | o
- - 0087 008°zE 008°zZE 008°ZE Aepng feaded | &
] — ] 9EL'Sh9 000°89 GEL'SYO 00089 550D BuliesadQ JBLIQ "SMBS 3 %
- - 698'LZT 688'TT 698'LZT 68817 Sa)ddng g sjoog | <
{£95'T) €T 0E£'69T §42'T £9.°19T 792 GUENEFECLCEER I
{(v8r'y) - 088'LTT 088'€ , 96E'ETT 088'€ paysse) |
(£82°65) - 791'695 005'9 afgdg | 548605 005'9 pajeoyad { @
i . ] ie3ag aanppuadxg] =
(z5e'vT) - £0E'051'T 068'SS TpipEen ) TS6'SE'T 068'sS anuansy [e10L
- - 05¢ - igeziy ] 05T - anuaAay (220 JRYIo | @
- - 1 05€28 068'sS nap! | 05878 068'55 anueABY RIS JBUIO | ¢
- . 3 - i IR - anuaasy |eapad | o
{zsEvT) - £0L'29E'T - NFiZ8e s 1 TSE'ESET - Bjfitilog Bupund [ouoD (g0 | ¢
g jlelaq anuaaay| v
L
6t9'8EY 658'VL 0GZE9E | 679'8EY 658'vL aduefeg BujuuiBaa qILVINILSI] @
aoublion | UBMBA jesoL o _.Bo._. powLsaY
je1ol pawsay - ;
FFUDLIDA ayepdn 1snany ST/v10T 195png peidopy aunf ST/HT0Z
{p-5) (-4 fq-3) 3 f ) ] > q ry

ST-v10Z

ajepdn 128png 1snSny ST JYT0T 03 198png peaidopy aunr ST/YTOZ 40 uospedwo)
60 NN - YALYYHD HIAK NYITHIWY
12151 {005 PRHIUN SUIN HE0 YIEIS

zJo1 oleg
60 aNNd

10



. %06'E ¥N3i% 6%
foge0s)  |(€T) soskig] Teotee 75¢T S9z7'T lesoL ] e
- - i - AJU[ELIBIUN HWIOUC) JOj BAIBSRY | &
- - - paepdosddeun /paudisseun | o
(E£6°0S) - - sjuawudissy Jauyag | o
. - - SJUBWHIWIOD 1BYI0 | ¥
- - 52T Zsz't PapINSAY SR £
(€1} fer) - ET SIDI330) SUGINISY) AUS1I0T Jof anlasalt o
- ) i T6E doid) oV sqor ABIau3 upap ojuiofijed of 3ri35aY v
T - - vonpluawisfdw] spIDpEDS 21015 3400 UOUNLOD Jof ansasay oy
- - 5921 S9T'T pelpIsey | 6
o T - “puadx3 pledaid | e
- - - ' saloig | <=
- - - yse) Julnjondy § 9
FoUDLIDA | BIUDLIDA 01 J— m —— s
010 paioLIsay
S3UDIIOA mlgmalﬁﬂuslﬁﬂmﬂﬂ 192phy paidopy 2unf §T/p10C
fp-8) -1 {q-2) P @ 4 P ) 3
aouejeg pung Sujpuy jo syuauodwo)
ST-t10T
mumuaa 193png sn8ny ST/¥T0T 03 398png pawdopy sunf ST/PT0Z §0 uosuedwo)
60 ANN4 - HILYYHI H3IAIY NVIIHINY
VRISIA [00YIS PRUN BULN H20 B8
740z oBeg

60aNNd

11



12



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

i2.3

2014-15 CalSTRS and CalPERS Increases
August 14, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Roslynne Manansala-Smith, Chief Fiscal Officer

The Chief Fiscal Officer, Roslynne Manansala-Smith, wil
briefly review the increases to the employer rates for both
the California State Teachers Retirement System
(CalSTRS) and the California Public Employee Retirement
System (CalPERS) based on the final adopted 2014-15
State Budget.

The CalSTRS was last fully funded in 1998. Contributions
to CalSTRS are set by statute and the rates for employees
and employers have not changed for decades. A trailer bill
of the 2014-15 State Budget, Assembly Bill (AB) 1469 lays
out the plan to resolve the unfunded Liability by 2046
through contribution rate increases for employers,
employees, and the state.

CalPERS is the nation’s largest public pension fund with
assets totaling more than $300 billion. While not ideal, the
CalPERS system is in a relatively strong funding position.
CalPERS, unlike CalSTRS is able to stay ahead of the
curve because the CalPERS Board has some authority to
increase rates as opposed to being set by statute. In

~ February 2014, CalPERS adopted new demographic

assumptions based on member longevity. Asa result,
employer and state contribution rates will increase. With
these new assumptions, CalPERS aims to fully fund the
system — eliminating the unfunded liability in about 30
years.

ck/Board/§-14-14/2014-15 CalSTRS & CalPERS Rate Increases

13



CalSTRS & CalPERS Rate Increases

for BOMUSD Board of Trustees August 14, 2014 Meeting

Stides from 2014-15 School Finance & Management Conference
School Services of California
July 2014

» CalSTRS was last ful!y funded m 1998

k*f‘ \;%fy L

= If investment retumns Haﬂfé”qualed the assuriied 7:5% return since 2000, the

mﬁlly beE ogeﬁu@rgded,mth i 3"{0:1 gs liabilities covered
D

14

8/8/2014




» In asignifi cant departure from his stated plan in January, Governor Brown
announced in May that he mtended to fully fund CaiSTRS in about 30 years

contribution rates {(pi
[PEPRA])

posed-a smaller employer rate
rm employee rate for 2014-15

The final plan has a
smaller employer

increase or decreas
employer and state
contribution rates

15

8/8/2014



» Wlth assets totaling more than $300 b{lhon CaIPERS is the nation’s largest
publlc penslon fund

= xx;}'w

» (employees hired befnre’ January

« New members pay'h Ufo\Wh
to pay half the norn@ cost rate

16

8/8/2014

.



CalSTRS Rate Increases _ CalPERS Rate Increases

» 1n 2014-15, the 0.63% rate ncrease ~»n 2014 15; the 0.329% rate increase
means increased expendltures of et ‘means mcrea' d expenditures of
about $28,000 . about $7,00¢
:‘For:our Multlye projections:
(Based on Current Year Staffing Levels)

2015 186, th ' 0:829% estimated

i would increase our
v ahout $17,000
4% estimated rate
increase our

by about $50,000

would increase
about $83,000.
» 201647, the 1.
would increase o
about $83,000

17

8/8/2014



18



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

124

Board of Trustees Self- Evaluation
August 14, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

The Board of Trustees has evaluated themselves in six areas:
Contextual, Educational, Interpersonal, Analytical, Political, and
Strategic.

The Board of Trustees agreed to conduct a self-evaluation every
year. The evaluation is based on six dimensions of board
competency: Contextual, Educational, Interpersonal, Analytical,
Political, and Strategic. Listed under each of the six major headings
are statements describing a variety of related board actions. Each
Board member scored each action according to how frequently it
occurs.

The Board will decide how they want to discuss the results of the
self-evaluation.

ck/board/8-14-14/Board Self-Evaluation

19



SCHOOL BOARD SELF-EVALUATION

This evaluation is based on the six dimensions of board competency. Listed under each of the six
major headings are statements describing a variety of related board actions. You will score each
action according to how frequently it occurs. At the end of each section, you will tabulate the scores
and assign a grade for each of the six dimensions of competency. At the end of the evaluation, you

will assign your board an overall grade.

CONTEXTUAL

This action occurs:

Frequently

Occasionally

Rarely

Never

1. Board takes the time to learn about important issues
| facing schools through actions such as allowing
teachers, students, and administrators to report at
meetings.

10 9 8

765

4 3 2

10

2. Board discusses and researches events and trends in
the larger community that may. affect schools.

10 9 8

3. Board reviews district’s mission statement.

10 9 8

4. Board recognizes the superintendent as chief
executive officer and educational leader of the district.

10 9 8

5. 1 have been present at board meetings where -
discussions about values of the district were key factors
in reaching a conclusion to a problem.

10 9 8

6. Board communicates its decisions to all affected by
them.

i0 9 8

7. Board keeps abreast of policies mandated by state
and federal law, Department of Public Instruction,
attorney general opinions, and the courts.

10 9 8

8. Board establishes and maintains a systematic plan
for feedback on policies to determine effectiveness,
their worth, and whether they need to be amended,
modified, or canceled.

10 9 8

9. Board keeps informed about what children are
learning through reports on scholastic achievement,
vocational programs, and the impact of extracurricular
activities.

10 9 8

10. Board stays aware of its debt limitations and sets
priorities based on total financial needs of the system
and maintaining an adequate financial reserve.

10 9 8

765

SCORE:
Use a grading scale from one of the school sites.

/100

*GRADE:

20




%

EDUCATIONAL

This action occurs:

Frequently Occasionally Rarely Never
1. Board assigns new members a mentor to help them 10 9 8 7605 4 32 10
learn the ropes and provides new members with
detailed explanation of the board’s mission.
2. Board requests a decision be postponed until further 10 9 8 765 4 32 10
information can be obtained.
3. Board conducts an explicit examination of its 10 9 8 765 432 10
responsibilities, discussing its role in district
management.
4. At least once every two years, the board has a 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10
retreat or special session to examine its performance.
5. Board is given and reads the agenda and background | 10 9 3 7605 4 3 2 10
materials well in advance of meeting.
6. Board participates in in-service programs at regional, { 10 9 8 7605 4 3 2 10
state, and national levels.
7. 1 have participated in board discussions about what | 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 i0
the board should do differently as a result of the
mistakes made.
8. Board leadership goes out of its way to make sure 10 9 8 765 4 32 10
that all members have the same information on
important issues. ‘
9. 1 read through the board’s policies, procedures, and |10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10
employee contracts.
10. Board has discussion about the effectiveness ofits | 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10
performance.
SCORE: /100 *GRADE:

Use a grading scale from one of the school sites.

%

21




INTERPERSONAL

—

This action occurs: Frequently Occasionally Rarely Never
1. Board’s split decisions do nat result in a split board. 10 9 8 7605 4 312 10
2. Board members are able to hold confidential items 10 9 8 765 4 32 10
in confidence.

3. Board president and superintendent confer so that 10 9 8 7 65 4 3 2 10
differences of opinion are identified.

4. Board members are able to speak their minds 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10
without fear of being ostracized.

5. | have discussed with fellow members common 10 9 8 765 4 32 10
interests we share outside the boardroom.

6. Once a decision is made, the board works together 10 9 8 765 4 32 10
1o see that it is accepted and carried out.

7. At our board meetings, there is at least as much 10 ¢ 8 7 65 4 3 2 10
dialogue among members as there is among members

and staff.

8. Board has adopted some explicit goals for itself, 10 9 § 765 4 3 2 10
distinct from district goals.

9. Board provides biographical information that helps 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10
members get to know one another better.

10. Board handles conflict openly and constructively. i0 9 8 765 4 3 2 10
SCORE: /100 *GRADE:

Use a grading scale from one of the schaol sites. %

22



ANALYTICAL

This action occurs:

Frequently Occasionally Rarely MNever
1. | have been in board meetings where subtleties of 10 9 8 7 65 4 3 2 10
issues dealt with escaped the board.
2. Board explicitly examines the “downside” or possible | 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10
pitfalls of any important decision it is about to make.
3. Board questions administrative proposals, requiring | 10 9 8 7605 4 32 10
the superintendent to defend or reconsider his/her
recommendations.
4. Board is attentive to how it reaches conclusions. 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 i0
. Decisions of the board on one issue tend to influence | 10 9 8 76%5 4 3 2 10
how it handles other issues.
6. When faced with an impartant issue, the board 10 9 8 765 4 32 10
often “brainstorms,” generating a list of creative
approaches or solutions to the problem.
7. Board seeks outside assistance from consultants or 10 9 8 765 4 32 i0
other districts when considering its work.
8. Board does not present new issues of a complex 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10
nature for immediate action.
9. Before reaching a decision on important issues, 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 i0
board requests input from students or staff likely to be '
affected by the decision.
10. Board handles issues that are ambiguous and 10 9 8 765 4 32 10
complicated by appointing committees to conduct in-
depth research.
SCORE: /100 *GRADE:
Use a grading scale from one of the school sttes. %

23




POLITICAL

This action occurs:

Frequently Occasionally Rarely Never
1. Board shows an awareness of the impact its 10 9 8 7605 4 32 10
decisions will have on the community.
2. Board encourages the public to attend board 10 9 8 765 4 32 10
meetings.
3. Board actively cooperates with the news media to 10 6§ 8 765 4 3 2 10
spread information about schools programs.
4. Board has formed ad hoc committees/task forces 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10
that include staff and community representatives as
well as board members.
5. Board offers committees referenced in #4 i0 9 8 765 432 10
opportunities to report at meetings.
6. Board and its members maintain channels of 10 9 8 7 65 4 3 2 10
communication with key community leaders.
7. If the board thinks a group of constituents is likelyto | 10 9 8 765 432 10
disagree with an action it's considering, it makes sure to
jearn how the public feels before rendering the
decisions.
8. Board has adopted a policy on parent and public 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10
relations/involvement, which it references and reviews.
9. Board withstands the pressure of special interest 0 9 8 765 432 10
groups.
10. Board is actively involved in state and federal 10.9 8. 765 432 1}10
education legislation.
SCORE: / 100 *GRADE:
Use a grading scale from one of the school sites. o

24




STRATEGIC

This action occurs:

Frequently Occasionally Rarely Never

i. Board devotes more time to putting out fires thanit |10 9 8 7 65 4 3 2 10

devotes to preparing for the future.

2. Board sets clear organizational priorities for theyear | 10 9 8 765 4 32 10

ahead.

3. At least once a year, board asks the superintendent 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10

to articulate his/her vision for the school district’s

future and offer strategies to realize that vision.

4. Board discusses where the school district will be five | 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10

years from now.

5. Within the past year, board has reviewed school 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10

district strategies for attaining long-term goais.

6. | have been at board meetings where discussion 10 9 8 765 4 32 10

focused on identifying or overcoming school district

weaknesses.

7. Board makes explicit use of long-term priorities of 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10

the school district in dealing with current issues.

8. Board compares reports on schools’ progress with 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10

the district’s long-term goals.

9. Board has a procedure in place for conducting 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10
1 superintendent evaluations.

10. Board is periodically advised of availability of 10 9 8 765 4 32 10

outside funds, such as state and federal grants, special

programs, community resources, research programs

and special construction funds.

SCORE: /100 *GRADE:

Use a grading scale from ane of the school sites. %

25



OVERALL GRADE:

/ 600

%

GRADE:

COMMENTS:

GOALS:

26




AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

12.5

Initial Collective Bargaining Proposal of Black Oak Mine Unified
School District with the Black Qak Mine Teachers Association for
the 2014-15 School Year

August 14, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

As required by Government Code Section 3547 prior to engaging
in collective bargaining, initial proposals of both the employee
organizations and the District must be made public. As well, it
is required that the public have an opportunity to express itself
regarding the proposal. The Black Oak Mine Unified School
Districts initial collective bargaining proposal with BOMTA is
submitted for information only.

Government Code Section 3547 provides that:

1. All initial proposals must be presented at a public
meeting of the school employer and thereafter constitute
public record;

2. Meeting and negotiating shall not take place until:
(@) a reasonable time has elapsed after submission
of the proposal to enable the public to become
informed; and,

(b) the public has an opportunity to express itself
regarding the proposal at a meeting of the
public school employer.

3. After the public has had an opportunity to express itself,
the public school employer shall, at a meeting which is
open to the public, adopt its initial proposal.

4. New subjects of meeting and negotiating arising after
the presentation of initial proposals shall be made public
within 24 hours. Moreover, if a vote is taken on such
subject by the District, the vote of each voting Board
member is also required to be made public within 24
hours.

It should also be noted that before the District may enter into a

written agreement with the employee organization, major

provisions of the agreement including, but not limited to the cost
that would be incurred, must be disclosed at a public meeting.

(Legal references: Government Code Sections 3547; 3547.5)

There is no requirement that the Board take action of any sort
regarding the proposal. It is simply an informational item.

ck/board,/8-14-14/BOMTA Initial Collective Bargaining Proposal

27



Black Oak Mine Unified School District

Al students will be healthy, responsible, productive citizens, skilled workers, ifelong leamers
and contributors to their local and world comamunities.

Syperintendent
Robert Williams, Ed.D.

Board of Tristees

Joe Scrogging Initial Proposal on Reopeners for 2014-2015
gf;;g Knant from the Black Oak Mine Unified School District

jeg ghurlhz to the Black Oak Mine Unified Teachers (BOMTA)
1t BUrc

(August 14, 2014)

The Black Oak Mine Unified School District looks forward to collaborative,
objective, and reality-based negotiations with the Black Oak Mine Unified
Teachers Association (BOMTA) as we prepare to the meet the ongoing and
significant fiscal challenges facing our District.

The District will present proposals regarding the following:

Article XII Duties and Responsibilities: Modify as appropriate to ensure
compliance with law and meet the needs of the students and District, while
addressing significant fiscal challenges. Negotiate fair and equitable adjustments
to total compensation, consistent with our district’s ability to pay now and in the
future, in light of the economy.

Article XV Compensation: Modify as appropriate to ensure compliance with law
and meet the needs of the students and District, while addressing significant
fiscal challenges. Negotiate fair and equitable adjustments to total compensation,
consistent with our district’s ability to pay now and in the future, in light of the
economy.

000155891 6540 Weniworth Springs Road + Georgetown, California 95634
530-333-8300 (office) + 530-333-8303(fax) ¢ www.bomusd.org + info@bomusd.org




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDAITEM: 13.1

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

District Student Calendar for 2014-15 - Amended
August 14, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider approving
the four (4) minimum days for Teacher/Staff Collaboration on,
September 24, November 19, January 21 and April 1, for
Northside, Georgetown, Otter Creek and American River Charter
School.

The 2014-15 Student Calendar was approved by the Board of
Trustees at the May 23, 2013 Board Meeting.

ck/board/8-14-14/ District Calendars 14-15 29



Black Oak Mine Unified School District

All students will be healthy, responsible, productive ciiizens, skilled workers, lifelong learners
and contributors to their focal and world communities.

District Student Calendar

2014-15
Draft with 4-Minimum Days for NS, GT, OC & ARCS

July August
‘ , - 9
1]2]3 |& 1
7189|101 4 516178
1415116 [ 17 [18| [11]12]13[ 14115
2122|232 |25| (18019520 | 21 |2
28 | 20 | 30 | 31 2526 | 27 | 28 | 29
September October
1] 2
10 67180910
15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 13114 (1516117
22 (23| 24(25 26| [20[2(2[B[24
29 | 30 27 | 28 | 29 { 30 | 31
November December
o B ! 5
11213/4]5
8 [0 [10]11]12
15 |16 | 17 | 18 | 19

*Last day of school or Friday so November 10% can be a day off due to low anticipation of ADA.

July

4 — Federat Holiday — Independence Day — District Closed
August

15 - Teacher Workday ~ No Students

18 — Teacher Workday — No Students

19— First Day of School

September

1 - Federal Holiday — Labor Day — District Closed

24 - Minimum Day Northside/Georgetown, Otter Creek &
American River Charter School

Qctober

10~ End of 1t Quarter (38 days}

13-17 Norihside and Otter Creek School Minimum Days
20-24 Georgetown & ARCS School Minimum Days
November

10— School Recess *

11 - Federal Holiday — Veterans Day — District Closed

19 - Minimum Day Northside/Georgstown, Otter Creek &
American River Charfer School

24-28 — School Recess

27 — Federal Holiday — Thanksgiving Day — District Closed
28 - District Holiday ~ District Closed

December

17 -19 GSHS/Divide High Minimum Days

19— End of 1= Semester — (81 days)

Dec 22- Jan 2 — Winter Break

25 — Legat Holiday ~ Christmas Day — District Closed
January

1 —Legal Holiday — District Closed

& - Retum from Winter Break

19— Federal Holiday - MLK Birthday — District Closed

21 - Minimum Day Northside/Georgetown, Otter Creek &
American River Charter School

February

13. District Holiday - Lincoln’s Birthday — District Closed
16 — Federal Holiday - President's Day - District Closed
March

13~ End of Third Quarter (47 days)

April

1 Minimum Day Northside/Georgetown, Otter Creek &
American River Charter School

3 — Snow Day ~ No School

-5 — Easter

§-10 - Spring Break

May

22 - Snow Day — No School
25 Federal Holiday - Memorial Day — District Closed
June

3.4 GSHS & Divide Minimum Days

5-Last Day of School, End of Second Semester 93
Minimum Day ALL Schools i

6540 Wentworth Springs Road + Georgetown, California 95634
530-333-8300 (office) + 530-333-8303 (fax) #\gww.bomusd.org + info@bomusd.org



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDAITEM: 13.2

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

k/board/8-14-14/EPA

Education Protection Account
August 14, 2014

Roslynne Manansala-Smith, Chief Fiscal Officer
Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

Tt is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the use of the
Education Protection Account funds for certificated teacher salaries
and benefits for the regular education program for the 2014-15
school year.

~ The Education Protection Account (EPA) provides local

educational agencies (LEAs) with general purpose state aid
funding pursuant to Proposition 30, the Schools and Local Public
Safety Protection Act of 2012, approved by the voters on
November 6, 2012. The EPA funding is a component of an LEA's
total Local Control Funding Formula entitlement.

The new revenues generated from Proposition 30 are deposited
into a separate state account called the Education Protection
Account (EPA). Proposition 30 requires that the use of EPA funds
be determined by the governing board at an open public meefing.

Proposition 30 specifies that LEAs may not use EPA funds for

salaries or benefits of administrators or any other administrative
costs.

31



#T0Z/9/8 Sws {faw 108 ¥T-PT-8 40/} 300 pioeg ¥d3

§T0Z ‘O 2UNr ySnoJy) sauntpuadxl,

- $| - $1 - $ . {5 auj - z 2ul)} @duejed jeroll L
(uenanisu) 9
YrO' 1LY T s | zzl'aze S | zeg'rrl’T s oTtt LielSo.d uojiesnps Jejngal ayj o) sHyauag @ sajieles Jaydeal pajealilied §
sasuadx3 ydi| v
{50005 £
. U] 3nUgARY)
PRO'TLY'T s | zeL'eee $ | ZZEPPTT $ ¢108 [s59Epdn 1snany YNM} 108pNg Paidopy ST/FTOT 4O SE SNUBAIY Ydd PRIRWIASIE
anuaAIy Ydla| T
60 pund »10 pund apo) 19[q0
ajEwWIIsy pung
1210 vd3 anuaAdy [eppads  [ajewnsy pung |eJssuan IN029Y UoIII810id uenlexnps - 00T @24N0saY
$|00YIS 19XEYD
p=9+4 3 q 2

MO HOIYXD BYI Ul PRIIUSP| 58 JUNQJY UORD3ICI4 UoReINP] 31 WO} PIAIDAI SAIUOW puads 0 UORBUIULIRISP S} anoldde pleoq syl papUBLIWOIB $1l
"papuadxa 3Jam spunf ayl Moy puo vd43 aif} WoLf Panta0a. SoM A3UOW yaNL! Moy Jo BURUNOIID UD 33SGam SJ1 Uo ysiqnd 1snw Aouabo joooy 3y} o34 403
*$1509 FNDJSIUILUDD JAYI0 AUD 10 5I030.351ujipD Jo sifauaq Jo sapojos Jof spunf Yd3 asn 10u Apw SyT7 1043 S3122ds OE uoRsodold

“Bupaaw fgnd uado up 1o pIoaq Guitianod 3yl Ag pautunaiap aq spunf
g3 fo 3sn au3 10y S2.iND3J GE UORISOOId '(Yd3) JUNOIIY UOUIAI0.d UOREINP3 3Y4] P31IDI JUNCIID 53035 PAID3LI A|Mau b o} paysodap 2.0 OE UONISOT0.d WOL pa10JauaB sanuanal mau AL

-suotsiacad SUIMO]|0) DY} Y3IM InG DS BIR Y33 BUY LU0 PAAI] SPUR] DI MOL BUILLIZISP O} fyuIoyIne 398 BY3 BARY sapuaBe 1e30] PT-) (18 1Y) S3pIacad OE uosodod

uswapiue (4477} efnwiioy Suipung (04107 2207 [€3101 §,¥31 UB JO juauodwos e s Sujpuny ¥dl YL "ZT0E ‘9 J2WBAON UG SII0A BYY Aq pasoiadde ‘ZT0T J0 19V UORYAI0N]
A13;85 11gNd |EICT pUE SIOOYIS Y} OE uonisodosd 1 Juensind Buipuny ple 3323s asodund |esauad yym (sy31) se1ouade [euciiesnps [BI0] sapiaoid (y43) JUN022Y UoNI101d UCREINPT AYL

"(sw37) sepuade |eUDIEINP3 |E0] B1 SBNUSAR X1 [EUDRIPPE BYI 35INGSIP PUE BAI393) 01 puny
[BI5UBD 23B1S BU UL PIILaII sem (¥dd) JUNCD2Y UORIB}0Id UOKEINDT UE pUB pasea.dul AlEa0diLaY BI9M S31RJ XE) SLUOTU| PUR SBIES JBGLUDAON 158| OE uolyisodoag jo adessed auy3 Jo 3NsaJ B Sy

ST/v102
{vd3) 1uno2dy Uo}1I30.Jd Uolesnp3

1PLISIQ [00YIS PAIUN BUIAI B Yelg

32



vI0T/9/8 Sud

dse'bejed;ed/ee/s}/A08 eoapd MMM/ 1Y
:3)ISGOM UOREINPT JO JUWHeda elIOjIED 132IN0S

'SIUIPNIS JO) SBIUBLAUXS Bulused] Sutpinosd
40 ssaoosd By} 3ullEn|EAD pUE ‘Susdojanap ‘Busuuejd ul Jels [eUOHINIISUI SUISISSE JO} SBINARIE 03 51343] UDIIRIISIUNUPE [EUOHINAISY|

'|ooyos Jejnojed e jo uopesado 3y} SuiBeuel pue SulaIP YIM PIUIADUOD SDIUANIE 0} Si9jal uoRRHSIUILPE [00YIS
'sadiAdas Woddns [eausd pue suuosiad
‘|eos1y |aA]-1011SIp pUe quspusiupadns ‘paeog Sulu1aAod Suipnioui SSRIARDE aAlesIuIIpe apIM-AduaSe 0} S1843J UOIBIISIUILLDE |EIBUSD)

{UOITE1SIUILIPE [BUOIINIISUL PUB ‘UOREIISIUIKIPE JOOYDS ‘Uolielisiuipe [e12ua8 apNjoU| 53502 DAIEISIUIWPY * [ONUDA Buipuno3sy jooyas
piu4ofij07 3Y31 Ul UDIIRAISIUILIpE SB PaUY3P SuiyAue sueaw ‘0g uotsodoad Ul pasn se ‘51500 3AREIISIUIWPE 1ey) palasdialul sey 302 BYL

57503 DANRIISIUIWIPE J9UI0 AUB IO SIOJBJISIUIWPE JO SHJBUSY 4O SDLIBIES 104 SPUNY d3 25N 30U AW Sy Yeyl sa1193ds Og uojusododd

Juswuoiliodde yd3 Jeai juslind sy ue 1sutege pajjdde aq {|1m (9Aedau Jo amusod) juswiasnipe Aue pue z-d j0

se pa1e|nd|ed WAWS[HIUS YdI BYI 01 |ENUUY 18 JUSWIHIUS Vd3 [eur 2y1 24edwiod ||im 3@D 'SUOIEIIIED £y JO ‘zy ‘T jenuuy sy3 1e sedueyd
awa|Nus asodind [eJaual [00YDS 1834BYD JO U] BNUBARJ S, VT 2y} JI USAS UOIIBOIIDI [EnuUY BY} Jole a3ueya 10U ||IMm JUBWBIHIUD

vdd 5,31 uy 'spouad uopedied Juswuoioddy [ENULY PUB ‘T-d ‘T-d ‘SIUBAPY Y3 JO YdeS Je pauilIaap 3q [jIM JUBWR[IIUB YdT S, V31 Uy

'spun} vd3 ul (yay) sduepuane Ajlep s8elaae jo jjun J1ad Q0TS 8A1903d {|Im ¥I] YIed ‘WNWUIW B 3y “IUSLWSHIUD 4407 5,v 11
ue pPaadXa J0U SI0P Yd3 pue saxe} Auadoid [e00jf JO [B10} PRUIQLUOD 3UL PIB 91€1S S,¥31 343 01 uoponpal Sulpuodssilos B yum sulpuny 4477
2PIMBLELS 3} JO BJRYS ateuoiyododd 19y} U paseq ag [|im |00YIs J9MEYD JO uolleanpa Jo 83150 AJUnod ISP Yoee Ag paalsdal Junowe sy

JUBWISIIUD {4477) einwIog Buipung |0J1U0) (2207|8103 5,¥T UB JO juauodwod
e st SUIpuny vd3 9YL 'ZT0T ‘9 J9GUIBAON UO SI310A 33 Aq panoidde ‘ZTOT §0 1Y uopalold Alajes d1ignd je307 puE SJO0YIS Ul ‘a¢ uonisodald
o1 yuensind Suipuny pie ajels asodind 1e12ud8 yum (sy31) selouade |euUOIEINP? 18I0) sapinoad (yd3) JUn020Y U0IIIs304d Uolednp] ayl

q1/vT0T
(vd3) unodoy uondajoid uonedsnpj uo Alewwng

ISIQ [00YS PALHUN SUIAIEO Hoeld

{62 109 FI-pI-§ 40§} 200 p4LOg ¥d3

33



- pPI0Z/9/8 Su

(61w 108 YT-pT-8 40f) 200 p40OF ¥d3

i i e
000'7¥6'C PIy 21e15 4401
000°£22 000v¥2'T (vd3) 1uno22Yy uo11d330.d UDI3EINP]
— rom—

000°2ES s | 000881V piy 910318
000°9€8 s | 000295 saxp) Auadoid
o e "
- S - sjuaunsnipe Jay10
000'89€T $ | ooo'ssL'8 vay Jed 4401 X vay
%LT- %L~ papunj jou a3ejusdiad
L9 s | 006’L vay 42d 4471 papund
(€6€°T) $ {(652'T) (den) papuny 30U UCKIOd
GET'S s|6cTs (e8esane) yay 42d 1e84e 4407
98'70¢C 97'80TT vav pepund

“4T0Z 1SNENnY 0 se uonenajed paytjduis 4437 patewnisa §T/¥T0T 4n0 st mojed SUEIHENGTES
(4407) BI04 Suipuny j0.3U0D [BIOT |EIO} ANO JO jusuodwod e s) Sulpun} vd3 ay) 1ey} Japulwsy

198png paidopy ST/PT0T
PV 91€3S 4O UMmopXEaIg puE Uone|ndled 3377 payldwis

34



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 13.3 Board of Trustees Procedural Review

MEETING DATE: August 14, 2014
FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking

action to set possible Board trainings, set planned site visit dates,
set Special Board Meeting dates for 2014 and review and update
as needed the Board Bylaws.

BACKGROUND: The Board of Trustees adopts a procedural calendar at their meeting
in August. As part of the procedural calendar, set dates for Board
trainings, set dates for Special Board Meetings and planned site
visits, and review Board Bylaws if needed.

The CSBA’s Annual Education Conference and Trade Show is
scheduled for December 14-16, 2014 in San Francisco.

ck/board/8-14-14/ Procedural Review

35




36



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM:  14.1  2014-15 Consolidated Application (ConApp)
MEETING DATE: August 14, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Roslynne Manansala-Smith, Chief Fiscal Officer

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking action
to approve the 2014-15 Consolidated Application (ConApp) for
funding.

BACKGROUND: The District must annually submit to the State of California,
Department of Education, an application for categorical aid programs
funding. The programs being requested for funding include: Title I
and Title IL

ck/board/8-14-14/ConAp

37



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Black Oak Mine Unified {09 73783 0000000} Status: Cerified

Saved by: Drew Woodall
Date: 6/9/2014 2:21 PM

2014-15 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Anne Daniels, Education Data Office, adanicls@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0640

Local Governing Board Approval

The LEA is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding selections with their local
governing board,

@te of approval by local governing board 08/14/201 4J

District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, it your district has more than 50 English learners
the district must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) and involve them in the
application for funding for programs that serve English learners.

DELAC representative's full name
DELAC review date

Meeting minutes web address

Please enter the Web address of DELAC review meeting minutes. If a
Web address is not available, the LEA must keep the minutes on file which
indicates that the application is approved by the commiltee.

DELAC comment The DELAC is not applicable
because we do not have very many
English Learner students. We only

had four this year,

if an advisory committee refused to review the application, or if DELAC
review is not applicable, enter a comment.

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year the LEA must apply for the fund by selecting Yes. Only the
categorical funds the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Economic Impact Aid No

EC 54000 SACS 7090, 7091</br>

with continued participation in the Economic Impact Aid program the LEA
is agreeing to comply with the assurance posted at
hitp://www.cde.ca.gov/ig/aa/co/cal3asstoc.asp.

Title | Part A (Basic Grant) Yes

ESEA Sec. 1111 et seq.
SACS 3010

Title | Part D (Delinguent) No

ESEA Sec. 1401
SACS 3025

Report Date:8/6/2014 Page 10of2

38




California Department of Education Consotidated Application

Black Oak Mine Unified (09 73783 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Drew Woodall
Date: 6/9/2014 2:21 PM

2014-15 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Anne Daniels, Education Data Office, adaniels@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0640

Title il Part A (Teacher Quality) Yes

ESEA Sec. 2101
SACS 4035

Title Wl Part A Immigrant Yes

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

Title U Part A LEP No

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

Report Date:8/6/2014 Page 20f2

39




40



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 142  Conflict of Interest Code Review

MEETING DATE: August 14, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking action
to adopt Board Bylaw 9270 Conflict of Interest as their Conflict of
Interest policy.

BACKGROUND: Government Code 87306.5(a)(b) requires that in each even-

numbered year, districts review their Conflict of Interest Policy and,
if changes are necessary, submit an amended policy to the El
Dorado County Office of the Registrar no later than August 29, 2014
to forward to the Board of Supervisors, our reviewing body, no later
than November 26, 2014. Board Bylaw 9270 Conflict of Interest was
updated and adopted October 11, 2012.

ck\ Board\ 8-14-14\ Conflict of Interest policy review

41



Board Bylaws BB 9270(a)

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The Board of Trustees desires to maintain the highest ethical standards and help ensure
that decisions are made in the best interest of the district and the public. In accordance
with law, Board members and designated employees shall disclose any conflict of interest
and, as necessary, shall abstain from participating in the decision.

(cf: 9005 - Governance Standards)

The Board shall adopt a resolution that specifies the terms of the district's conflict of
interest code, the district's designated positions, and the disclosure categories required for
each position.

Upon direction by the code reviewing body, the Board shall review the district's conflict
of interest code and submit any changes to the code reviewing body.

When a change in the district's conflict of interest code is necessitated due to changed
circumstances, such as the creation of new designated positions, changes to the duties
assigned to existing positions, amendments, or revisions, the amended code shall be
submitted to the code reviewing body within 90 days. (Government Code 87306)

When reviewing and preparing the district's conflict of interest code, the Superintendent
or designee shall provide officers, employees, consultants, and members of the

community adequate notice and a fair opportunity to present their views. (Government
Code 87311)

(cf 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

Board members and designated employees shall annually file a Statement of Economic
Interest/Form 700 in accordance with the disclosure categories specified in the district's
conflict of interest code. A Board member who leaves office or a designated employee
who leaves district employment shall, within 30 days, file a revised statement covering

- the period of time between the closing date of the last statement and the date of leaving
office or district employment. {(Government Code 87302, 87500)

(cf 4117.2/4217.2/4317.2 - Resignation)
(cf- 9222 - Resignation)

Conflict of Interest under the Political Reform Act

A Board member or designated employee shall not make, participate in making, or in any
way use or attempt to use his/her official position to influence a governmental decision in
which he/she knows or has reason to know that he/she has a disqualifying conflict of
interest. A conflict of interest exists if the decision will have a "reasonably foreseeable
material financial effect” on one or more of the Board member's or designated employee's

42



BB 9270(b)

CONFLICT OF INTEREST (continued)

“economic interests,” unless the effect is indistinguishable from the effect on the public
generally or the Board member's or designated employee's participation is legally
- required. (Government Code 87100, 87101, 87103; 2 CCR 18700-18709)

A Board member or designated employee makes a governmental decision when, acting
within the authority of his/her office or position, he/she votes on a matter, appoints a
person, obligates or commits the district to any course of action, or enters into any
contractual agreement on behalf of the district. (2 CCR 18702.1}

A Board member who has a disqualifying conflict of interest on an agenda item that will
be heard in an open meeting of the Board shall abstain from voting on the matter. He/she
may remain on the dais, but his/her presence shall not be counted towards achieving a
quorum for that matter. A Board member with a disqualifying conflict of interest shall
not be present during a closed session meeting of the Board when the decision is
considered and shall not obtain or review a recording or any other nonpublic information
regarding the issue. (2 CCR 18702.1)

Conflict of Interest under Government Code 1090

Board members, employees, or district consultants shall not be financially interested in
any contract made by the Board on behalf of the district, including in the development,
preliminary ~ discussions, negotiations, compromises, planning, reasoning, and
specifications and solicitations for bids. If a Board member has such a financial interest,
the district is barred from entering into the contract. (Government Code 1090; Klistoff v.
Superior Court, (2007) 157 Cal.App. 4th 469)

A Board member shall not be considered to be financially interested in a contract if
his/her interest is a "noninterest" as' defined in Government Code 1091.5. One such
noninterest is when a Board member's spouse/registered domestic partner has been a
district employee for at least one year prior to the Board member's election or
appointment. (Government Code 1091.5)

A Board member shall not be considered to be financially interested in a contract if
he/she has only a "remote interest" in the contract as specified in Government Code 1091
and if the remote interest is disclosed during a Board meeting and noted in the official
Board minutes. The affected Board member shall not vote or debate on the matter or

attempt to influence any other Board member to enter into the contract. (Government
Code 1091}

Even if there is not a prohibited conflict of interest, a Board member shall abstain from

voting on personnel matters that uniquely affect his/her relatives. However, a Board
member may vote on collective bargaining agreements and personnel matters that affecta

43



BB 9270(c)
CONFLICT OF INTEREST (continued)

class of employees to which his/her relative belongs. Relative means an adult who 1s
related to the Board member by blood or affinity within the third degree, as determined
by the common law, or an individual in an adoptive relationship within the third degree.
(Education Code 35107)

A relationship within the third degree includes an individual's parents, grandparents,
great-grandparents, children, grandchildren, great-grandchildren, brothers, sisters, aunts,
uncles, nieces, nephews, and the similar family of the individual's spouse/registered
domestic partner unless the individual is widowed or divorced.

Common Law Doctrine Against Conflict of Interest

A Board member shall abstain from any official action in which his/her private or
personal inferest may conflict with his/her official duties.

Rule of Necessity or Legally Required Participation

On a case-by-case basis and upon advice of legal counsel, a Board member with a
financial interest in a contract may participate in the making of the contract if the rule of
necessity or legally required participation applies pursuant to Government Code 87101
and 2 CCR 18708.

Incompatible Offices and Activities

Board members shall not engage in any employment or activity or hold any office which
is inconsistent with, incompatible with, in conflict with, or inimical to the Board
member's duties as an officer of the district. (Government Code 1099, 1126)

{cf 4136/4236/4336 - Nonschool Employment)

Gifts
Board members and designated employees may accept gifis only under the conditions
and limitations specified in Government Code 89503 and 2 CCR 18730.

The limitation on gifis does not apply to wedding gifts and gifts exchanged between
individuals on birthdays, holidays, and other similar occasions, provided that the gifts
exchanged are not substantially disproportionate in value. (Government Code 89503)

Gifts of travel and related lodging and subsistence shall be subject to the current gift
limitation except as described in Government Code 89506.

A gift of travel does not include travel provided by the district for Board members and
designated employees. (Government Code 89506)

44



CONFLICT OF INTEREST (continued)

Honoraria
Board members and designated employees shall not accept any honorarium, which is
defined as any payment made in consideration for any speech given, article published, or
attendance at any public or private gathering, in accordance with law. (Government
Code 89501, 89502)

The term honorarium does not include: (Government Code 89501)

1.

BB 9270(d)

Earned income for personal services customarily provided in connection with a
bona fide business, trade, or profession unless the sole or predominant activity of

the business, trade, or profession is making speeches

Any honorarium which is not used and, within 30 days after receipt, is either
returned to the donor or delivered to the district for donation into the general fund

"without being claimed as a deduction from income for tax purposes

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

1006 Qualifications for holding office

35107 School district employees

35230-35240 Corrupt practices, especiglly:

35233 Prohibitions applicable to members of governing boards
41000-41003 Moneys received by school districts

FAMILY CODE ' ,
297.5 Rights, protections, and benefits of registered domestic partners
GOVERNMENT CODE

1090-1099 Prohibitions applicable to specified officers
1125-1129 Incompatible activities

81000-91014 Political Reform Act of 1974, especially:

82011 Code reviewing body

87100-87103.6 General prohibitions

87200-87210 Disclosure

87300-87313 Conflict of interest code

87500 Statements of economic interests

89501-89503 Honoraria and gifis

91000-91014 Enforcement

PENAL CODE

85-88 Bribes

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

18110-18997 Regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission, especially:

18702.5 Public identification of a conflict of interest for Section 87200 filers
COURT DECISIONS
Klistoff v. Superior Court, (2007) 157 Cal. App.4th 469

Thorpe v. Long Beach Community College District, (2000} 83 Cal App.4th 655
Kunec v. Brea Redevelopment Agency, (1997) 55 Cal. App.4th 511

Legal References continued: (see next page)

45



BB 9270(e)

CONFLICT OF INTEREST (continued)

Legal Reference: (continued)

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIQONS
92 Ops.Cal. Aity. Gen. 26 (2009)
92 Qps.Cal Atty.Gen. 19 (2009)
89 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 217 (2006)
86 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 138(2003)
85 Ons.Cal Aty Gen. 60 (2002)
82 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 83 (1999)
81 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 327 (1998)
80 Qps.Cal Ativ.Gen. 320 (1997)
69 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 255 (1986)
68 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 171 (1985)
65 Ops.Cal Aity. Gen. 606 (1982)
63 Ops.Cal Aity. Gen. 868 (1980)

Management Resources:

Bylaw

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Conflict of Interest; Qverview of Key Issues for Governing Board Members, Fact Sheet, July 2010
FAIR POLITICAL, PRACTICES COMMISSION PUBLICATIONS

Can I Vote? A Basic Overview of Public Qfficials' Obligations Under the Conflict-of-Interest
Rules, 2005

INSTITUTE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT PUBLICATIONS _

Understanding the Basics of Public Service Ethics: Personal Financial Gain Laws, 2009
Understanding the Basics of Public Service Ethics: Transparency Laws, 2009

WEB SITES

CSBA: htip:/f'www.csha.org

Fair Political Practices Commission: hitp://www.fppc.ca gov

Institute of Local Government: hitp:/iwww.ca-ilg.org

BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

adopted: October 11, 2012 Georgetown, California

46



Board Bylaws E 9270(a)

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

RESOLUTION ADOPTING A
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

WHEREAS, the Political Reform Act, Government Code 87300-87313, requires each
public agency in California to adopt a conflict of interest code; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Black Oak Mine Unified School District has
previously adopted a local conflict of interest code; and

WHEREAS, past and future amendments to the Political Reform Act and implementing
regulations may require conforming amendments to be made to the distriet’s conflict of
interest code; and

WHEREAS, a regulation adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission, 2 CCR
18730, provides that incorporation by reference of the terms of that regulation, along with
an agency-specific appendix designating positions and disclosure categories shall
constitute the adoption and amendment of a conflict of interest code in conformance with
Government Code 87300 and 87306; and

WHEREAS, the Black Oak Mine Unified School District bas recently reviewed its
positions, and the duties of each position, and has determined that (changes/no changes)
to the current conflict of interest code are necessary; and

WHEREAS, any carlier resolutions, bylaws, and/or appendices containing the district's
conflict of interest code shall be rescinded and superseded by this resolution and
Appendix; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Black Oak Mine Unified School
District Board of Trustees adopts the following Conflict of Interest Code including its
Appendix of Designated Employees and Disclosure Categories.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS day of . at a meeting,
by the following vote:

AYES: NOES: ABSENT:

Attest:

Secretary/President

47



E 9270(b)
CONFLICT OF INTEREST (continued)

Conflict of Interest Code of the
Black Oak Mine Unified School District

The provisions of 2 CCR 18730 and any amendments to it adopted by the Fair Political
Practices Commission, together with the attached Appendix specifying designated
positions and disclosure categories, are incorporated by reference and shall constitute the
district's conflict of interest code.

Board of Trustees members and designated employees shall file a Statement of Economic
Interest/Form 700 in accordance with the disclosure categories listed in the attached
Appendix. The Statement of Economic Interest shall be filed with the district's filing
officer and/or, if so required, with the district's code reviewing body. The district's filing
officer shall make the statements available for public review and inspection.

APPENDIX
Disclosure Categories

1. Category 1: A person designated Category 1 shall disclose:

a. Interests in real property located entirely or partly within district
boundaries, or within two miles of district boundaries, or of any land
owned or used by the district.

b. Investments or business positions in or income from sources which are
engaged in the acquisition or disposal of real property within the district,
are contractors or subcontractors which are or have been within the past
two years engaged in work or services of the type used by the district, or
manufacture or sell supplies, books, machinery, or equipment of the type
used by the district.

2. Category 2: A person designated Category 2 shall disclose:

a. Investments or business positions in or income from sources which are
contractors or subcontractors engaged in work or services of the type used
by the department which the designated person manages or directs.

b. Investments or business positions in or income from sources which
manufacture or sell supplies, books, machinery, or equipment of the type
used by the department which the designated person manages or directs.
For the purposes of this category, a principal's department is his/her entire
school.

48



E 9270(c)
CONFLICT OF INTEREST (continued)

3. Full Disclosure: Because it has been determined that the district's Board
members and/or Superintendent "manage public investments,” they and other
persons designated for "full disclosure™ shall disclose, in accordance with
Government Code 87200:

a. Interests in real property located entirely or partly within district
boundaries, or within two miles of district boundaries, or of any land
owned or used by the district.

b. Investments, business positions, and sources of income, including gifts,
loans, and travel payments.

Designated Positions

Designated Position Disclosure Category

Board of Trustees Members
Superintendent of Schools
Assistant/Associate Superintendent
Purchasing Agent

Director

Principal

Assistant Principal

Maintenance and Operations Director
Program Coordinator

Project Specialist

Supervisor

Dean of Students

BB BRI B BRI DO B e e

Disclosures for Consultants

Consultants are designated employees who must disclose financial interests as
determined on a case-by-case basis by the Superintendent or designee. The
Superintendent or designee's written determination shall include a description of the
consultant's duties and a statement of the extent of disclosure requirements based upon
that description. All such determinations are public records and shall be retained for
public inspection along with this conflict of interest code.

A consultant is an individual who, pursuant to a coniract with the district, makes a
governmental decision whether to: (2 CCR 18701)

1. Approve a rate, rule, or regulation

2. Adopt or enforce a law

49



E 9270(d)

CONFLICT OF INTEREST (continued)

3. Issue, deny, suspend, or revoke a permit, license, application, certificate,
approval, order, or similar authorization or entitlement

4. Authorize the district to enter into, modify, or renew a contract that requires
district approval
5. Grant district approval to a contract that requires district approval and in which

the district is a party, or to the specifications for such a contract
6. Grant district approval to a plan, design, report, study, or similar item
7. Adopt or grant district approval of district policies, standards, or guidelines
A consultant is also an individual who, pursuant to a contract with the district, serves ina
staff capacity with the district and in that capacity participates in making a governmental
decision as defined in 2 CCR 18702.2 or performs the same or substantially all the same

duties for the district that would otherwise be performed by an individual holding a
position specified in the district's conflict of interest code. (2 CCR 18701)

Exhibit BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
version: October 11,2012 Georgetown, California

50



BLLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 143  Consultant Service Agreement — Sietra Child and Family

Services
MEETING DATE: August 14, 2014
FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to approve the Consultant Service Agreement
with Sierra Child and Family Services for the 2014-15
school year.

BACKGROUND: Sierra Child and Family Services will provide a fuli-time
credentialed Pupil Personnel Services (PPS) Counselor at
Golden Sierra Junior-Senior High School. This counselor
will perform assessments to determine the kinds of
classroom and other interventions that will best suit
students’ needs and assist in the classroom implementation
of the interventions; support individual student planning;
provide presentations and curriculum to help students and
parents to plan for postsecondary opportunities; as well as
offer other support services for staff, students and parents.

The $53,057.00 contract for these services will be funded
from the unrestricted lottery funds and Mental Health
Special Education funds.

ck/ board/8-14-14/ consultant service agreement Sierra Child & Family Services
51




L. Black Oak Mine Unified School District (BOMUSD) will pay the sum of $53,057 to Sierra Chitd
and Family Services (SCFS) for the following: A credentiaied Pupil Personnel Services (PPS)
Counselor at Golden Sierra junior-Senior High School. This specialization focuses on
counseling students in a school setting, including working with students and teachers in
the classroom to create more optimal learning experiences. The PPS will:

e Perform assessments, determine the kinds of classroom and other
interventions that will best suit students’ needs and assist in the classroom
implementation of interventions. Support teachers in learning and practicing
classroom interventions that support the RT1 process. Help teachers
integrate more volunteers into classrooms to support individualized
instruction. :

e Support individual student planning (goal setting, understanding of self—
including strengths and weaknesses, transition plans, etc.). This includes
support of Student Study Teams.

e Provide presentations and curriculum that help children and parents at all
ages begin to plan for postsecondary opportunities.

e Provide opportunities for parents to learn how to support students with
study skills and/or provide other supports for students who are having
difficulty mastering these skills.

e Support parents and students in preparation for and during the transition to
9" grade.

e Partner with others to provide home visits.

Support administration in interventions in classrooms or common areas that
require immediate attention.

A. SCFS's Clinical Director and/or Clinical Supervisor (licensed MFT) will provide
supervision of PPS counselors with input from Golden Sierra’s principal,
assistant principal, and the Director of Educational Services.

B. The counselor will abide by the state education code and BOMUSD's policies
and procedures provided to SCFS by BOMUSD.

C. SCFS will provide BOMUSD with verification of counselor’s fingerprint clearance
from the California Department of Justice as well as proof of negative TB test.

D. Records will be kept by SCFS, including assessments, parent/caregiver contact,
case management, file maintenance including progress note write-ups, and
referrals of students to other services.

E. SCFS will participate in the evaluation of the services provided, which may
include providing information on the services provided and participation in
surveys and/or interviews and individual student outcomes (while maintaining

52



confidentiality). These evaluation reports will have a timeline as developed by
B8OMUSD’s Director of Educational Services and/or as provided by a potential
grant funder.

F. Coordination and case management with BOMUSD staff and with other service-
providing agencies in the community as needed, including représentation to
BOMUSD FASST Team and Site Council.

G. SCFS will provide a total of 40 hours of service per week to be delivered to the
site for a total of 186 days. Allocation of service hours at the site will be based
on needs determined through recommendations made by the Director of
Educational Services and in coordination with site administration.

H. SCFS Counselor will participate in BOMUSD Crisis Response Team as determined
by SCFS executive Director and BOMUSD Director of Ed. Services.

I. Additional services may be provided, if permitted by BOMUSD's budget or by
SCFS’s budget, with prior written agreement by both parties.

J.  SCFS will-retain ownership of all individual counseling client files. BOMUSD
personnel have the right to access the information contained in individual
counseling client files should the client so authorize via a written and signed
consent to release information.

K. Confidentiality Protocol for SCFS working in BOMUSD:

1. Everything discussed in an individual counseling sessions is confidential
with the following exceptions:

< In the event it becomes known that there is reasonable
suspicion that physical, emotional, or sexual abuse or neglect of
a student has occurred or is occurring.,

<  if there is reasonable suspicion that the student is intending to
commit suicide or harm someone else or property in any way.

< If there is a signed release of information with another person
or agency.

2. SCFS Counselor will work with site administrators or designees in
developing safety plan for student, schoot and or family whenever
appropriate to do so.

3. Counselor will report (in writing) ALL CPS reports to site administrators or
designee

4. Site administrator will keep a copy of these records confidential. This
information is not to be shared beyond this point uniess it is a necessary
component of the safety plan.

5. inan effort to provide more effective service to students and families,
SCES Counselor will obtain necessary client releases to participate in
district case management through FASST.

n. Further, BOMUSD agrees to the following:

A. SCFS counselor will be provided a room in which to conduct counseling sessions,
with the understanding that the counseling location must enhance client
confidentiality. Access to telephone, copier, and necessary office supplies must
also be available.

B. BOMUSD's Director of Educational Services (or designee), in consultation with
site administrators, will set priorities regarding classrooms served and other
services provided.

53



C. BOMUSD will provide SCFS with a copy of Emergency Response Plan for the
facilities in which counseling is to take place. BOMUSD will provide SCFS with a
copy of the fire clearance for the facilities in which counseling is to take place.

D. BOMUSD agrees to post relevant SCFS materials describing the agency’s services
at its various school sites.

E. BOMUSD agrees to pay for travei costs related to services at current IRS mileage

rate; SCFS will bill in a separate invoice in accordance with the payment
schedule below.

The sum of $53,057 is calculated as follows:

8 hours per day for 186 days @ $33.00/hr = $49,104 for services
Administration/Overhead @ 8.05% = $3,953 -

a. BOMUSD will pay for $53,057

b. SCFS will match $769 by providing staff supervision

rm

m

BOMUSD will pay 20% of this $53,057 ($10,611) upon contract approval.
G. SCFS will then bill BOMUSD according to the following schedule:

Dates: Amount

September 1st 2014 (initial 20%) $ 10,611
November 1%, 2014 $ 8,490

February 1%, 2015 $ 8,489

March 1%, 2015 S 8,489

April 1%, 2015 $ 8,489

June 1%, 2015 , S 8,489

TOTAL $ 53,057

Either party upon thirty (30) days written notice may terminate this agreement. Any changes or
additions shall be in writing and agreed upon by both parties.

Barry Harwell, Executive Director Date
Sierra Child and Family Services

4250 Fowler Lane, #204

Diamond Springs, CA 95619

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent Date
Black Oak Mine Unified School District

6540 Wentworth Springs Road

Georgetown, CA 95634

54



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDATITEM: 144 Board Resolution #2014-17 Authorizing Designated Agents to Act
As Custodians of Agency Fund and To Sign Bank Transactions and
Documents On Behalf Of the Black Oak Mine Unified School

District
MEETING DATE: August 14, 2014
FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking action

to adopt Board Resolution #2014-17, Authorizing Designated
Agents to Act As Custodians Of Agency Fund And to Sign Bank
Transactions and Documents On Behalf Of the Black Oak Mine
Unified School District.

BACKGROUND: On a periodic basis it is appropriate that the governing body of a
public agency review designated signature authorizations. These
signature delegations delineate by name and position specific
authorization for business to be conducted on behalf of the Black
Oak Mine Unified School District.

Members of the Board of Trustees, by virtue of the power of
authority of office, are the authorized District agents. For
operational purposes, this authority is delegated to the
Superintendent as Chief Executive Officer. Within the structure of
the organization, a further delineation of responsibility is prudent
for effective management,

ck\ board\ 8-14-14\authorized signatures bark account

55



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD RESOLUTION 2014-17

AUTHORIZING DESIGNATED AGENDS TO ACT AS CUSTODIANS OF AGENCY FUNDS
AND TO SIGN BANK TRANSACTIONS AND DOCUMENTS ON BEHALF OF THE BLACK
OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superintendent, pursuant to the Education Code, be designated as the
custodian of all funds of the agency and shall be responsible for collection and payment into
authorized agency account(s) all monies required to paid into the account(s) and all expenditure
therefrom subject to such regulations as the Board of Trustees prescribes. The Superintendent shall
cause to be prepared and filed all necessary reports and claims for reimbursement applicable to the

agency.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Black Oak Mine Unified School
District and hereby ordered that checks drawn on agency bank accounts shall be signed by two of
the following designated persons on the attached list. '

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all claim reports be signed by one of the following persons:

Robert Williams, Superintendent
Roslynne Manansala-Smith, Chief Fiscal Officer
Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

This RESOLUTION is effective upon date of adoption until revoked or superseded.
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the following called vote the 14% day of August, 2014.
AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

President, Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Trustees

ck\ board\ Resolutions\ resolution 2014-17 Authorizing Designated Agents to Actas Custodians

56



AUTHORIZED DESIGNATED AGENTS TO ACT AS CUSTODIANS OF AGENCY FUNDS
AND TO SIGN BANK TRANSACTIONS AND DOUCMENTS

PROGRAM & BANK TYPE DESIGNEES & TITLES

SITE

et
YR

bt SR i i bl i o T el

Cafeteria Fund El Dorado Savings Checking  Robert Williams, Superintendent

District Office Bank Roslynne Manansala-Smith, Chief Fiscal
Officer
Shelly King, Personnel Services
Coordinator

Joe Scroggins, Board President

GSHS Student Council El Dorado Savings Checking Kevmﬁm, Principal GSHS
Bank Rebecca Evers, Vice Principal GSHS

AEoung Lo
Georgetown School El Dorado Savings Checking  Mike Bose, Principal Georgetown School
Student Council Bank Brenda Caldie, School Secretary

57

"w



58



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 145 Board Resolution #2014-18 Authorized Signatures for District
Warrants and Official Documents

MEETING DATE: August 14, 2014
FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
RECOMMENDATION: Tt is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider adopting

Board Resolution #2014-18, Authorized Signatures for District
Warrants and Official Documents.

BACKGROUND: Pursuant to Education Code Section 42633, authorized signatures
for district warrants and official documents must be filed annually
with the County Office of Education after the December
organizational meeting or when personnel changes have taken
place.

cl\ board\8-14-14\ authorized signatures

59



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD RESOLUTION 2014-18

Authorized Signatures for District Warrants and Official Documents

At its regular meeting on August 14, 2014, the Board of Trustees, by a vote of __ayes and
___noes authorized the President of the Board; the Chief Fiscal Officer; the Personnel
Services Coordinator; and the District Superintendent to sign payroll and expenditure
warrants and all other official documents directly related to the operation of the District.

Dated and effective this 14th day of August, 2014, and until changed by a future action of
the Board of Trustees.

President of the Board of Trustees ~ Joe Scroggins

Chief Fiscal Officer - Roslynne Manansala-Smith

Personnel Services Coordinator - Shelly King

Superintendent - Robert Williams

ck\ board\ Resclutions\ resolution 2014-19 Authorized Signatures for District Warrants

60



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 146  Certificated Personnel Action
MEETING DATE: August 14,2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to employ Andrea Celio as a 1.0 FTE School
District Nurse and Tiffany Mitchell as a .5 FTE Special
Education Teacher for the 2014-15 school year.

BACKGROQUND: The positions are necessary due to staffing needs. This
certificated personnel action is submitted in accordance
with District policy.

ck/board/ 8-14-14/ Certificated Employment 61



CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL ACTION

Certificated Employment 2014-15

Tiffany Mitchell - .5 FTE Special Education Teacher. Tiffany has been teaching
for 9 years. Her experience includes Special Education and Social Science.

Andrea Celio - 1.0 FTE District Nurse. Andrea is a Golden Sierra graduate. She
is now a Registered Nurse with her Bachelor’s degree.

sk/board/Certificated Employment

62



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 147

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

American River Charter School

Certificated Personnel Action
August 14, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to employ Tiffany Mitchell asa .2 FTE
Teacher and Karen Baumann as a .6 FTE Teacher at
American River Charter School for the 2014-15 school
year.

The positions are necessary due to staffing needs. This
certificated personnel action is submitted in accordance
with District policy.

ck/board/8-14-14/Certificated Employment 63



American River Charter School
CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL ACTION

Certificated Employment 2014-2015 School Year
Tiffany Mitchell - .2 FTE Teacher. Tiffany has been teaching for 9 years. She has
a Social Science and Special Ed. credential.

Karen Baumann - .6 FTE Home School Teacher. Karen has been teaching
Independent Study for the past 14 years.

sk/board/CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT

64



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
American River Charter School
AGENDA ITEM: 14.8 American River Charter School Classified Salary Schedule
MEETING DATE: August 14, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the classified salary schedule for the American
River Charter School.

BACKGROUND: American River Charter School is requesting the approval

of the classified salary schedule.

ck/board/8-14-14/ ARCS Classified Salary Schedule

65



Arnerican River Charter school

=,
i

Georgetown, California 95634

530-333-8300

2014-15

Classified
# of Stepi Step2 Step3 Step4 Stepb

Workdays ep ep ep ep P

Office Clerk/Receptionist 181 $ 1200 $ 13.00 $ 1400 $ 1500 $ 15.00
Teacher Assistant 181 $ 1400 $ 15.00 $ 1600 $ 17.00 '$ 17.00
Office Manager 200 $ 1500 $ 1600 $ 1700 $ 18.00 $ 19.00

Other assumptions:
*$6,000 annual cap on health and welfare benefits pro-rated to FTE
*The following legal holidays will be paid to pertanent employees, pro-rated to FTE:
Labor Day
Thanksgiving Day
Christmas Day
Lincoln's Day
Washington's Day
Veteran's Day
Admission Day (Day afer Thanksgiving)
New Year's Day -
Martin Luther King Day
Memorial Day
(In order to be paid for the holiday, the employee must be in paid stafus on the working day
immediately preceding or succeeding the legal holiday.)

*For sick leave information, please refer to American River Charter Personnel Policies
under Article VIII Leaves, section A. Sick Leave.

66



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 149 Leiters of Resignation
MEETING DATE: August 14, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION:. It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the
letters of resignation from Brenda Travers, District Psychologist,
Scott Gillitand, Teacher, Paula Parrish, Special Ed. Teacher and
Catherine Yoho, Teacher Assistant at American River Charter
School.

BACKGROUND: The letters of resignation will be provided to the Board of Trustees
under separate cover. '

ck/board/8-14-14/ Letter of Resignation

67



68




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 14.10 Short -Term Employment Action
MEETING DATE: _ August 14, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Persormnel Services Coordinator

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider approving
the short-term employment of Scott London as the Assistant Junior
Varsity Football Coach at Golden Sierra Junior-Senior High School
as submitted.

BACKGROUND: The attached short-term employment action is submitted in
accordance with the Education Code and District policy. Education
Code 45103 defines “short-term employee" as any person who is
employed to perform a service for the district, upon the completion
of which, the service required or similar services will not be
extended or needed on a continuing basis. "Short-term employees",
employed and paid for less than 75% of a school year, are not a part
of a bargaining unit.

69
ck/board/8-14-14/Short Term Employment




SHORT TERM EMPLOYMENT ACTIONS

Short Term Employment - Coaches 2014-15 School Year

The following coach is being recommended for Golden Sierra High School
for the 2014-15 school year. Background clearance, CPR and First Aid are
complete.

Scott London Assistant JV Football

sk/board/ short term coaches - fall

70



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 1411

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

American River Charter School

American River Charter School Certificated Salary
Schedule and Benefit Cap Increase

August 14, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Persormel Services Coordinator

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the certificated salary schedule and benefit cap
increase for the American River Charter School for the
2014-15 school year.

American River Charter School is requesting the approval
of the salary schedule and benefit cap increase for the
American River Charter School teachers. The competitive
salary schedule is based upon midrange Black Oak Mine
Unified School District salaries and comparisons with
other local charter schools” salary schedules.

ck/board/8-14-14/ ARCS Salary Schedule & Benefit Cap Increase

71




N American River Charter School
-~ . 5 Georgetfown, California 95634
M 530-333-8340
2014-15 SCHOOL YEAR
Certificated
3% Cap Increase 2014-15

Step Daily™ Annual
1 $221 $40,304
2 $233 $42,366
3 $244 $44.428
4 $256 $46,678
5 $269 $48,927
6 $282 $51,364
7 | $297 $53,988
8 $311 $56,613
9 $327 $59,425
10 $343 | $62424
11 $361 $65,611
*assumes 182 work days, with 180 student days, 2 work days and 8 hour
work day
Other assumptions:
n  $727.27 cap (11 Months) on health and welfare benefits: $ 8,000
YEARLY Pro rated tfo FTE

~  Staffing for the homestudy academy is based on a 25:1
student:teacher ratio.

sk/charter/arcs salary schedule 2014-2015 updated 5/26/14sk

72



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 1412

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

2014-15 Single Plan for Student Achievement
August 14, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking action
to approve the Single Plan for Student Achievement for the 2014-15

school year for Northside School and Golden Sierra Junior-Senior

High School.

As specified in Board Policy 0420.1, Single Plan for Student
Achievement shall be reviewed and approved annuaily by the
Board of Trustees.

The 2014-15 Single Plan for Student Achievement are provided to
Board members under separate cover. Anyone that would like a
copy can contact Carla Koontz at 530-333-8300.

ck\ board\ 8-21414\Single Plan for Student Achievement

73



74



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CALL TO ORDER 14.13

CLOSED SESSION

OPEN SESSION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
ACTION M-14-43

COMMUNICATIONS
Public Hearings

Written Communications

Oral Communications
INFORMATION & DISCUSSION
Local Centrol and Accountability
Plan

2014-15 Annual Budget

REPQRTS OF THE _BOARD

FUTURE MEETINGS

CLOSED SESSION
ADJOURNMENT

Respectfully submitted,

Robert Williams, E4.D.
Secretary of the Board

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
June 16, 2014

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees was called to order by President Scroggins
at 6:30 P.M. at 6540 Wentworth Springs Road, Georgetown.

Present: Joe Scroggins, Darcy Knight, Steve DePue, Jeff Burch and Dr. Robert Williams,
Superintendent.

Jeff Shurtz absent

Public Employee Performance Evaluation — Superintendent

Superintendent’s contract needs to be approved by the board. It was moved by Mr. DePue,
seconded by Mr. Burch and carried unanimousty to rencgotiate the terms of the new
contract for the Superintendent.

4 to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Depue Y Burch Y

M. Shurtz not present

The Open Session of the Board reconvened at 7:16 P.M.

The pledge was led by Mr. Drew Woodall.

Tt was moved by Mr. DePue, seconded by Ms. Knight, and carried unanimously to adopt
the agenda.

4 to 0 Scroggins Y Kaight Y DePue Y Burch Y

Mr. Shurtz not present

Local Control and Accountability Plan and 2014-15 Annual Budget

Hearing closed at 8:20 PM

None
None

Ms. Manansala-Smith and Mr. Woodall presented the Local Control and Accountability
Plan.

Dr. Williams gives a brief overview of the LCAP and how it came about and then turned
over the presentation to Mr., Woodall.

Ms. Manansala-Smith presented the 2014-15 Annual Budget

Ms. Knight commented that the graduations went off flawless. There were many
compliments given in regards to the band performances.

The next regular board meeting, Thursday, June 19, 2014 @ 7:00 P. M. Mr. Scroggins
comments that the June 19™ meeting will begin at 5:00 PM (closed session).

The meeting was adjourned at 8:21 P.M.

Joe Scroggins Date
President of the Board

75




76




MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CALL TC ORDER 14.14

CLOSED SESSION

OPEN SESSION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
ACTION M-14-44

COMMUNICATIONS
Written Communications
Oral Communications

B.O.M.T.A. REPORT
CS.E.A REPORT

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
June 19, 2014

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees was called to order by President Joe Scroggins
at 5:00 p.m. at 6540 Weniworth Springs Road, Georgetown.

Present: Joe Scroggins, Darcy Knight, Jeff Shurtz, Steve DePue, Jeff Burch and Dr. Robert
Williams, Superintendent.

Afier announcing the topics in Open Session, the Board met in Closed Session and discussed:
Confidential Pupil Confidential Pupil Matter-Interdistrict Transfer Appeal Hearing Student
#009, Confidential Pupil Matter-Interdistrict Transfer Appeal Hearing Student #010 & #011,
Confidential Pupil Matter-Student #7-10, Expunge Record, Certificaied Personnel Action-
ARCS Renew Contracts for 2014-15, Classified Personnel Action-ARCS Renew Contracts for
2014-15, Certificated Personnel Action-ARCS Teacher, Classified Personnel Action-ARCS (2)
Positions, American River Charter School Salary Schedule & Bencfit Cap Increase, Public
Employee Employment- Resignations, District Nurse and Special Education Teacher,
Certificated Personnel Action-Employ Teachers at Otter Creck 1.0 FTE, Golden Sierra Junior-
Senior High School 1.0 FTE and Special Ed Teacher .0.5 FTE, Confidential Pupil Matter-
Review Non-Public School placements,

Discussion Concerning Personnel Matters Pursuant to Gov. Code 54957-CSROP,

Conference with Robert Williams, District Labor Negotiator, Regarding Labor Negotiations the
Black Oak Mine Teachers Association and the California School Employees Association, Gold
Chain Chapter #660

Student #009 - 4 BOT members present to vote
Upheld denial 4 to 1 —Burch Y, DePue Y, Shurtz Y
Overtarn denial — Scroggins N

Students #010 & #011 — 5 BOT members present to vote
Upheld denial — 5 to 0 Burch Y, DePue Y, Shuriz Y, Scroggins Y, Knight Y

The Open Session of the Board convened at 7:10 p.m.
Present: Board members, Members of the audience (including staff/community)

The pledge was led by Mrs. Knight.

It was moved by Mr. DePue, seconded by Mr. Burch, pulling 14.5 off the agenda to get more
information, and carried unanimously to adopt the agenda.
5to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y Burch Y

None
None

No BOMTA report, no BOMTA representative present
No CSEA report, no CSEA representative present

Mr. Woodall presented an award for Lynn Schardt, Special Education Teacher.

Superintendent, Dr. Robert Williams shared congratulations to both Wendy Westsmith and
Kevin Ahemn for earning their doctorate degrees and Mr. Woodall on his last board meeting.

Dr. Williams gave a short summary on budget and LCAP. Updated board on STRS percentage
changes and informed the board that district staff will attend SSC budget workshop in mid-July
to get the latest information on the state budget and the impact to education.

Discussed events and grant efforts at sites (garden grant), updated board on professional
development events and trainings this summer at all school sites, and update on facilities and
bond activities.

77



INFORMATION AND
~ DISCUSSION
Board Self-Evaluation

Strategic Plan & Goals

NEW BUSINESS

Local Centrol and Accountability
Plan Adoption

ACTION M-14-45

2013-14 Budget Adoption
ACTION M-14-46

Cafeteria Meal Price Increase
ACTION M-14-47

Board Resolution #2014-15
Declaring an Election be Held
ACTION M-14-48

There was discussion on Solar Panels readings and the maintenance of these. Information on
payback can be pulled up on the system and eventually after data is buiit up we will be able to
research what our savings might be in our peak period.

Announcement that Northside is officially California Distinguished School and we received a
CRANE grant totaling about $135,000 over two years. Board members were invited to a
reception on June 26" to receive the grant award for the district.

The Board of Trustees will discuss a Self-Evaluation of the Board and consider setting a special
meeting to discuss Governance.

Mr. Scroggins asked what the thoughts of the board would be on having a special meeting or
continue the same process that was followed last year, with a review by chapter at subsequent
board meetings.

Board members are requested to submit evaluations by August 4% for Mrs. Koontz to tabulate
evaluations and be able to get a chapter in the August meeting.

Tt was requested that Mrs. Koontz send out the results of the evaluation to the board prior to the
August board meeting.

The Strategic Plan adopted by the Board drives the planning and decision making of the Board
and District. This discussion will identify when the Board will elect to update the Strategic
Plan & Goals; whether it will be done at a regular board meeting or ata board workshop.

District administration requested board permission to make changes and updates to the strategic
plan and bringing suggestions to the board.

Mr. DePue requested that we not only involve administrators, but in addition include staff, both
bargaining groups. Mr. Shurtz also wanted to inciude Charter staff input.

Dr. Westsmith clarified that the administration’s intent was to include input from all staff, both
certificated and classified. '

Mr. Scroggins inquired about what the timeline might be since this plan can be a very fluid
document to be sure that the board is mindful about updating this and making sure this
document is continually updated.

Mrs. Knight suggested possibly bringing this document and possible updates to this document
to pre-service days in August, prior to school starting.

Dr. Williams will bring back an update in September.

It was moved by Mr. Shurtz, seconded by Mr. DePue, and carried upanimously to approve and
adopt the Local Conirol Accountability Plan as presented.
5t0 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y Burch Y

It was moved by Mr. DePue, seconded by Mrs. Knight, and carried unanimously to approve and
adopt the 2014-15 budget as presented.
5to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y Burch Y

It was moved by Mr. DePue, seconded by Mr. Shurtz, and carried unanimously to adopt the
proposed increase in cafeteria meal prices for the 2014-15 school year.
5to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y Burch Y

It was moved by Mr. DePue, seconded by Mrs. Knight and carried unanimously to adopt Board
Resolution #2014-15 Declaring an Election be Held.

The election will be held on November 4, 2014 for the nomination of 3 vacant seats for
candidates for the Board of Trustees.

5t0 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y Burch Y

78



3
CONSENT AGENDA
ACTION M-14-49

Certificated Personnel Action-
American River Charter

Classified Personnel Action-
American River Charter

Certificated Personnel Action-
American River Charter

Classified Personnel Action-
American River Charter

American River Charter School
Certificated Salary Schedule and
Benefit Cap Increase

Pulled from Agenda

Letters of Resignation

Certificated Personnel Action

Carl Perkins Vocational Education
Program Waiver

2012-13 Bond Performance Audit
Report

Non-Public Schoo! Placements

AB 923 School Bus Replacement
Funding Agreement #509-F1411

Consuitant Agreement with APEX
Learning, Inc.

Consultant Agreement with VAST
Networks

Board Resolution #2014-16,
Resolution to Establish Fund
Balance Policies as Required by
GASB 54

Confidential Pupil Matter Student
#7-10, Expunge Records

Board Minutes May 22, 2014

Purchase Orders, Warrants, Bids
and Quotes

It was moved by Mr. Shurtz, seconded by Mr. DePue, and carried unanimously to approve the
consent agenda with the change of item 14.5 being pulled out of consent.
5ta 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Shurtz Y DePue Y Burch Y

Renewed the contracts for the American River Charter School Teachers approved as submitted
for the 2014-15 school year.

Renewed the contracts for the American River Charter School Classified approved as submitted
for the 2014-15 school year.

Approved the employment of Rose Fabian, Teacher at American River Charter School for the
2014-15 school year.

Approved the employment of Lindsey Lewin, Teaching Assistant and Ana Edwards, Office
Clerk at American River Charter School for the 2014-15 school year.

Pulled from Agenda -the Salary Schedule and Benefit Cap Increase for the American River
Charter School Certificated Employees for the 2014-15 school year.

Accepted the letters of resignation from Kristin Wadden, District Nurse and Hawlie Sherman,
Special Ed. Teacher.

Approved the employment of Eleanor Surryhne, Teacher at Otter Creek, Shawn Dunkley,
Teacher at Golden Sierra Junior-Senior High School and Julia Tanaka as a Special Education
Teacher for the 2014-15 school year.

Approved the Car! Perkins Vocational Education Program Waiver.

Approved the 2012-13 Bond Performance Audit Report.

Approved six non-public school placements for the 2014-15 school year.

Approved the AB923 School Bus Replacement Funding Agreement #509-F1411.

Approved the consultant agreement with APEX Learning, Inc.

- Approved the consultant agreement with VAST Networks.

Adopted Board Resolution #2014-16, Resolution to Establish Fund Balance Policies as
Required by GASB 54.

Approved the request to Expunge records for student #7-10.
Approved the minutes from the Board Meeting on May 22,2014,

Approved the 2013-14 fiscal year Batch numbers 4107-41 16, dated May 8§ to May 29, 2014 for
the General Fund, Charter School Fund, Cafeteria Fund, and Building Fund, and School
Facilities Fund and Batch numbers 4055 and 4058 dated May 8 and May 13, 2014 for the ROP
Fund, for a total of $§7292,540.06.



4

Gifts Accepted the gifis donated to American River Charter School and Georgetown School.

REPORTS OF THE BOARD Mr. Shurtz commented on his attendance at the memorial of student whe passed away at the
river last week.
Mr. Scroggins looking for volunteers this weekend to raise money

FUTURE MEETINGS The next regular meeting of the Board is on August 14, 2014 at 7:00P.M. at the District Office.
ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 8:20p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Robert Williams, Ed.D. Joe Scroggins Date

Secretary to the Board President of the Board

80



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 1415 Purchase Orders, Warrants, Bids and Quotes
MEETING DATE: August 14, 2014
FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: 1t is recommended that 2013-14 fiscal year Batch numbers 4117-
4130 dated June 6, through June 30, 2014 and 2014-15 fiscal year
Batch numbers 5001-5005 dated July 7 through july 30, 2014 for
General Fund, Charter School Fund, Cafeteria Fund, Building
Fund, and School Facilities Fund and Batch numbers 4060 and
4064 dated June 6 and 30, 2014, and Batch number 5001 dated July
7. 2014 for the ROP Fund, for a total of $1,052,771.06, be approved.

BACKGROUND: Copies of Warrants which are provided under separate cover for
Board of Trustees approvals includes the following:
Fund Name and Number Amount

Fund Name and Number Amount
General Fund 01 : 727,119.94} -
Charter School Fund 09 29,728.50
Cafeteria Fund 13 18,904.05
Building Fund 21 4,876.83
Developer Fees Fund 25 683.75
Schoo! Facilities Fund 35 9,624.68
Foundation Trust Fund 73 2,500.00
Bond Interest & Redemption Fund 51 2568,878.13
R.0O.P. Fund 09 455.18
Total 1,052,771.06

81



82



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 14.16 Gifts

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

ck\ board\ 8-14-14\ gifts

August 14, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that the board of trustees consider taking action
to accept the gifts donated by Steven C. Smith and Judy Smith.

The following gifts are being donated to Georgetown School:

1) 3- 3D Floor Maps (USA, North America & California) valued
at $200.00 each, total donation value of $600.00

2) 8 x 3 foot standing, covered sand box and sand, valued at
$300.00.

Pursuant to District practice, the Board of Trustees may accept on
behalf of and for the District, any bequest, gift of money, or gift of
property that is presented to the District. The donor may request
that the donation be used for a specific program or at a specific
school site. A letter of appreciation will be sent to the donor.

83



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Robert Williams Ed.D.,
Superintendent

6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Post Office Box 4510
Georgetown, CA 95634

(530) 333-8300

Fax: (530) 333-8303

Website: bomusd.org

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

To: | Robert Williams
From: | Judy SisLb |
Re: Requesl,/ for Board Acceptance of Gift W
Date:| ¢ / g /)4 |
g — 3D HFlowr Ma}ﬂs (S, NVt A
Description of Gift: ’ ¢ ! )

Donor Estimated Value:

F20%0 = FbHio.

Donated By:

Mailing Address:

5450 Miners Cireén
Rocklin , G F5765

Donor Requests Gift To
Be Used At/For:

/2%,@ Grades Qu@cﬁw
Setdvol

84




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Robert Williams Ed.D.,
Superintendent

6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Post Oftice Box 4510
Georgetown, CA 95634

(530) 333-8300

Fax: (530) 333-8303

Website: bomusd.org

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

To: | Robert Williams
From: E_/U_éé(/ Jmf%
Re: Request%r Board Acceptance of Gift .
Date: é/? A }4’\/ >
X3 Stending  Covercd
. | sardbox and T pour S
Description of Gift:

o serd.

Donor Estimated Value:

#3502

Donated By:

M s Ao

Mailing Address:

St 5D MH%&VS @Lraéb
Bocklie  CA 95765

Donor Requests Gift To
Be Used At/For:

Besypetrrs Sthiel K ondergarten—

85



86




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 14.17

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUNEX:

ck/board/8-14-14/ obsolete equipment

Obsolete Vehicle

August 14, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees declare specified
vehicle obsolete.

Mark Koontz, Director of Facilities, Maintenance, Operations &
Transportation, has requested that the following maintenance vehicle

be declared obsolete:

1994 Chevy Pickup
1GCCS198R8220788

87



